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Furnishing of Information pursuant to Rule 12g3-2(b) Exemption

Dear Sirs and Mesdames:

In connection with the exemption from registration pursuant to Rule 12g3-2(b) of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934, we furnish on behalf of our client, Uranium One Inc. (the
“Company”), a copy of the following document which has been publicly filed in Canada during
the month of June:

1. Business Acquisition Report dated June 7, 2007, as filed on SEDAR on June 26, 2007.

My contact particulars are on the top of the first page of this lefter should you have questions or
concerns with regard to this information.

Sincerely, PROCEQSED
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Christopher L. Doerksen FINANCIAL

Enclosures

cc:  Uranium One Ing. | 02 0

Attn: Mr. John Sibley
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NOTE TO READER

On June 14, 2007, Uranium One Inc. filed a business acquisition report (the “BAR”) in respect of
1ts acquisition of all of the issued and outstanding common shares of UrAsia Energy Ltd. The
BAR inadvertently omitted schedule | referenced in note 1(c)(ii) to the unaudited pro forma
condensed consolidated financial statements of Uranium One (Schedule “D™ to the BAR).
Attached is a complete business acquisition report which contains the missing schedule and

which supersedes the BAR previously filed.

June 26, 2007
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Ftem 1 - Ldentity of Company

1.1  Name aund Address of Company

The name and address of the principal office in Canada of the Company is as follows:

Uranium One Inc.

(formerly sxr Uranium One In¢.)
390 Bay Street, Suite 1610
Toronto, Ontario

MS5H 2Y?2

1.2 Executive Officer

The name and business telephone number of the executive officer of the Company who is
knowledgeable about the significant acquisition and this report are as follows:

John Sibley, Executive Vice-President, General Counsel and Secretary of Uranium One Ing.
(604) 643-1737

Item 2 - Details of the Acquisition
241 Nature of Business Acquired

On April 20, 2007 (the “Effective Time”), Uranium One Inc. (“Uranium One”) acquired all of
the issued and outstanding common shares of UrAsia Energy Ltd. (“UrAsia”™) pursuant to a plan
of arrangement (the “Arrangement”) under the Business Corporations Act (British Columbia)
(the “BCBCA™) in accordance with an arrangement agreement between Uranium One and
UrAsia dated February 11, 2007 (the “Arrangement Agreement™).

UrAsia is a Canadian-based company in the business of mining and exploring for uranium.
UrAsia has interests in the following mineral properties:

(a)  an indirect 30% equity interest in the Kharassan Uranium Field located in south central
Kazakhstan;

(b)  an indirect 70% equity interest in each of the Akdala Uranium Field and South Inkai
Uranium Field, both of which are located in south central Kazakhstan; and .

(¢)  anindirect 100% interest in seven uranivm exploration licenses located in Kyrgyzstan.

The common shares of UrAsia were listed on the TSX Venture Exchange and the Alternative
Investment Market (“ATM™) of the London Stock Exchange, trading under the symbol “UUU"
on both exchanges. UrAsia was delisted from the TSX Ventuwre Exchange and from AIM

following the Effective Time,



2.2

2.3

24

2.5

2.6

‘The principal and registered office of UrAsia is located at 595 Burrard Street, Suite 3123, P.O.
Box 49139 - Three Beniall Centre, Vancouver, British Columbia, V7X 1J1.

Date of Acquisition

On April 20, 2007, Uranium One acquired all of the issued and outstanding common shares of
UrAsia by way of the Arrangement.

Consideration

At the Effective Time, each UrAsia common share was exchanged for 0.45 of a Uranium One
common share (rounded down to the nearest whole share). Uranium One issued 217,164,830
common shares as consideration for the UrAsia common shares acquired under the Arrangement.

In addition, Uranium One assumed all of the obligations of UrAsia arising under the outstanding stock
options of UrAsia (the “UrAsia Options™). The UrAsia Options were amended such that each
outstanding UrAsia Option is exercisable for that number of Uranium One common shares that is equal to
(A) the number of UrAsia common shares that are issuable upon the exercise of the UrAsia Option
multiplied by (B) 0.45, at an exercise price per share equal to {C) the exercise price of the UrAsia Option

divided by (D) 0.45.

Uranium One has reserved a total of 9,763,502 common shares of Uranium One for issuance on
the exercise of the assumed UrAsia Options.

Prior to the completion of the Arrangement, a warrant which was exercisable for no additional
consideration for 15,476,000 UrAsia common shares, was amended. As of the Effective Time it

became exercisable, for no additional consideration, for 6,964,200 common shares of Uranium
One, Umnium one has reserved 6,964,200 common shares of Uranium One for issuance on the

exercise of the warrant,

Effect on Financial Position

As a result of the Arrangement, UrAsia has become a wholly-owned subsidiary of Uranium One.
Uranium One does not have any current plans for material changes to UrAsia’s business affairs
or the affairs of UrAsia that may have a significant effect on the results of operations and

financial position of Uranium One.

As a result of the transaction, the Company is held approximately 60% by UrAsia sharcholders
and approximately 40% by Uranium One sharcholders. Accordingly, this business combination
will be accounted for as a reverse takeover under Canadian generally accepted accounting
principles with UrAsia being identified as the acquirer and Uranium One as the acquiree,

Prior Valuations

Not applicable.

Parties to Transaction

The transaction was not with an informed person, associate or affiliate of Uranium One.



2.7 Date of Report

This report is dated as of the 7th day of June, 2007,

Item 3 - Financial Statements

The financial statemenis required to be included with this report pursuant to Part 8 of National
Instrument 51-102 are attached hereto and are as follows:

(a)

(®)

(c)

(d)

audited consolidated financial statements of UrAsia for the five month period ended
December 31, 2006 and the year ended July 31, 2006 and the notes thereto and the
auditors’ report thereon (Schedule “A”),

audited consolidated financial statements of UrAsia for the year ended July 31, 2006 and
the period from April 19, 2005 (inception) to July 31, 2005 and the notes thereto and the
auditors’ report thereon (Schedule “B*);

unaudited interim consolidated financial statements of UrAsia for the three month periods
ended March 31, 2007 and April 30, 2006 and the notes thereto (Schedule “C™); and

unaudited pro forma condensed consolidated financial statements of Uranium One Inc.,
which include (i) the unaudited pro forma condensed consclidated balance sheet as at
March 31, 2007; (ii) the unaudited pro forma condensed consolidated statement of
operations for the three months ended March 31, 2007; and (iii) the unaudited pro forma
condensed consolidated statement of operations for the year ended December 31, 2006
(Schedule “D™).
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AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Sharsholders of UrAsia Bnergy Ltd.

We have audited the consolidated balance sheets of UrAsia Energy Lid. as at December 31, 2006 and July 31,
2006, and the consolidated statements of operations and deficit and of cash flows for the five month period
ended Dacember 31, 2006 and the year ended July 31, 2006, These financial statements are the responsibility
of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based

on our audits.

We conducted our sudits in accordance with Canadian gencrally accepted auditing standards. Those standards
require that we plan end perform an audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial statements are
free of material misstatement. An sudit includes examining, on a test besis, evidence supperting the amounts
and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant cstimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement prescatation.

In our opinion, these congolidated financial staicments present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the Company as at December 31, 2006 end July 31, 2006, and the resulis of its operations and its
cash flows for the five month period ended Deccmber 31, 2006 and the year ended July 31, 2006 in
accordance with Canadian gencraily accopted accounting principles.

Ok o lode UL

Chartered Accountants
Vancouver, British Columbia
March 27, 2007



URASIA ENERGY LTD.
Consolidated Balance Sheets
(United States dollars in thousands)

As at
Note December 31, 2006  July 31, 2006
Assets
Current assels
Cash and cash equivalents 4 s 61,838 § 128,328
Restricted cash 500 2,500
Accounts receivable 48,311 10,173
Current portion of loans to joint ventures 5(b) 13,488 4,440
Inventory 3 12,044 11,940
Prepaid expenses and other 875 1,177
137,056 158,558
Loans to joint ventures 5(b) 39,850 21,600
Mineral properties, plant and equipment 7 768,887 762,547
Other asscts 8 25,825 8,920
3 971,618 § 951,025
Liabilitics
Current ligbilities
Accounts poysble and accrued liabilities s 12947 § 6,095
Income taxes payable 1,018 3,080
13,965 9,175
Due 10 Republic of Kazakhstan 4 1,466 1,046
Future incom¢: laxes 13 337,642 365,491
Asset retirement obligation 16 2,856 1,953
355,929 377,665
Sharcholders' equity
Share capital 10(b) 613,607 612,541
Contributed surplus 13(b) 31,286 9,307
Deficit {29,204) (48,888)
615,689 573,360
) 971618 § 951,025
Commitrments and contingencies (Notes 10{e}, 12, 18)
Subsequent cvents (Note 18)
Approved by the Board:
*lan Telfer” Director
Director

“Phillip Shirvington"




URASIA ENERGY LTD.

Consolidated Statements of Operations and Retained Earnings (Deficit)

(United States dellars in thousands, excepl per shore anouirs)

Five manths ended

Year ended

Note December 31, 200§ July 31, 2006
Minc operations
Revenue from uranium sales 3 50,449 § 23,507
Production costs 9,189 9,548
Depreciation and depletion 8,449 5,107
Earniags from mine gperations 32,711 §,852
Expenses
Qeneral and administration 2,637 5.493
Stock-based compensation 10(6) 12,162 9,370
Exploration 2,914 2,648
Qther 552 169
18,165 17,680
Income (loss} from operntions 4,446 (8,828)
Other income
Intercst and other income 3,742 4408
Foreign exchange gain (loss) 15 13,507 {41,120)
17,249 (36,712)
Incote {loss) before income taxes 31,695 (45,540)
Pravision for (recovery of) Income taxes 13
Current 15,984 5,304
Future 3,973) (1.995)
12,011 3399
Nect income {loss) for the period 19,684 (48,939
Retaited earnings (deficlt), beginning of period (48,888) 51
Deficlt, end of period $ (2%,204) § (43,888)
Earniags (loss) per share:
Basic H 004 % (0.12)
Dituted 1g) § 004 § (0.12)
Weighted average number of shares outstanding (000's):
Basic 479,998 406,239
Diluted 10{g) 484,390 406,239



URASIA ENERGY LTD.
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
(United Statey dollars in thousands)

Five months ended Year ended
Note  December 31, 2006 July 31, 2006
Operating activities
Net income (loss) for the pertod s 19,684 § (48,939}
ltems nat involving cash;
Depreciation and depletion 8,449 5,107
Stock-based compensation 22,162 9,370
Future income taxes {3,973) (1,905)
Unrealized forsign exchange (gain) loss (22,622} 42,662
Other - 120
Changes in non-cash working capital:
Accounts receivable (39,068) (4,743)
Acerued interest receivable on Joans to joint ventures (748) -
Prepaid expenses and other 309 1,012
lnveatory {475) (3,042)
Accounts payable and accrucd liabilities 7,019 {4,159)
Tncome taxes payable ,112) 3,080
Cash used in operating activitics (L1,375) (1,437)
Financing activities
Issue of common shares, net of issue costs 483 570,859
Repayment of short-term Joan - {106)
Cash provided by financing activilies 483 570,753
Investing activities
Acquisition of intcrest in Betpak, aet of cash acquired 3(b) - (356,224)
Acguisition of interest in Kyzyklum, net of cash acquired 3(c) - (38,925)
Acquisition of Signaturs, net of cash acquircd (=) - 465
Cash advances lo joint ventures 5() (27,150) (25,440)
Acquisitions of mincral propertics, plant and equipment (13,509) (12,219)
Advance cash payment for other nssets {16,054) (8,675)
Restricted cash 2,000 (2,500)
Cash used in investing activitics (54,713} (443,618)
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes on cash and cash cquivalents (885) -
Net cash {outflow) inflow for the periad (66,450) 125,698
Cash end cash equivalents, beginniug of period 128,328 2,630
Cash and cash equivalents, end of period s 61,838 § 128,328
Supplemental Information:
{noome taxes paid s 13,530 § 6,136
tnterest paid - - 3 45
Non-cash transactions:
Commaon shares, warrants and options issued to acquire Signature ia) S - 3 424
Cotnmon shares issued 10 acquire the Kharessan project 3y $ - 3 37,500




URASIA ENERGY LTD.
Nates to the Consolidated Finuncial Statements

December 31, 2006

{expressed th Unlied States dollars except where noted, tabular amounts in thousands)

1.

NATURE OF OPERATIONS AND BASIS OF PRESENTATION

UrAsia Energy Lid. (*Company™) is a Canadian-based uranium mining and development company that
is focused on the development and operation of low cost, in situ leach uranium projects In Central
Asia, The Company's shares trade on the TSX ~ Venture Exchange end the ATM, both under the

symbol “UJUU",

These financial statements have been prepared by the Company in accordanoce with Canadian generally
aceepted accounting principles (“Canadian GAAP*). The Company has changed its year end from July
31, to December 31, This has resulted in these financial statements covering a five month period to
December 31, 2006, Comparative figures are shown for the preceding financial year to July 31, 2006,
Comparative results for the prior period, from the date the Company was incorporated on April 19,
2005, to July 31, 2005, have not been shown &s they are insignificant,

These consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Compeny, its subsidiaries and the
Company's indirect 70% joint venture interest in Betpak Dala LLP ("Betpak™) and indirect 30% joint
venture interest in Kyzylkum LLP (“Kyzyfkum™), The Company’s interests in Betpak and Kyzylkum
are accounted for by the proportionate consolidation method, as the Company shares joint control over
these cntities. Under this methed, the Compeny includes in s financial statements its proportionate
share of Betpak’s and Kyzylkaum®s assets, lisbilities, revenucs and expenses (see Note 18(a)).

The principal mineral properties of the Company are listed below:

Operations and
Mincrel properties Location Ownership Status projects owned
Betpak Kazakhstan 70% Proportionately Akdala mine and
consolidated South Inkai
develapment project
Kyzylkum Kazakhstan 30% Proportionately Kharassan
consolidated development project
UrAsia in Kyrgyzstan ~ Kyrgyzstan 100% Consolidated Exploration projects
LLC

All intercompany transactions and balances have been climinated upon consolidation.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(a) Measurement and reporting currency

The Company’s measurement and reporting currency is the United States dollar. The Company,
its subsidiaries and joint ventures operate in Canada, Kazekhstan end Kyrgyzstan.

“The financial statements of the joint ventures and subsidisries have been translated into Unlted
States dollars using the temporal method. The temporal method provides for foreign currency
denominated monetary asseis and liabilities, which includes fiiure income tax, o be translated
into United States dollars at rates of exchange in effect at the balance shect date. Non-tnonetary
ltems are translated at historical exchange rates and revenues end expenses at average rates of
exchange during the period. Exchenge gains and losses arising on translation are included in the
consolidated statements of operations and deficit.




URASIA ENERGY LTD.
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2006

(expressed in United States dollars except where noted, tabular amounts in thousands)

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(b} Cash and cash equivalents

(©

@

Cash and cash equivalents inchide cash, and shont-term money market instruments and short-term
commercial papers that have a term of less than 90 days and are readily convertible to cash.

Inventory

Inventories of solutions and uranium concentrates are valued at the lower of average production
cost or net realizable vahze. Production costs include the cost of raw materials, direct labour,
mine-site related overhead expenses end depreciation and depletion of mining interests,
Consumable materials and supplies are valued at the lower of average cost or replacement cost.

Mineral properties, plant and equipment

Mineral properties, plant and equipment are recorded 8t cost less accunulated depreciation and
depletion.

Mineral properties represent cepitalized expenditures related to the development of mincral
propertics and related plant and equipment. Capitalized costs are depreciated and depleted using
either a unit-of-production method over the estimated economic life of the mine to which they

“relate, or using the straight-line method over their estimated useful lives.

The costs associated with mineral properties are separately allocated to reserves, resources and
exploration potential, and include acquired interests in production, development and exploration
stage properties representing the fair value et the timo they wero acquired. The value allocated to
reserves is depreciated on a unit-of-production method over the estimated recoverable proven and
probable reserves &t the mine. The rescrve value is noted as depletablo mineral propertics in Note
7. The resource value represents the property interests that are belioved to potentially contain
economic mineralized material such as inforred material; measured, indicated, and inferred
resources with fnsufficient drill spacing to quelify as proven and probable reserves; and inferred
resources in close proximity to proven and probable reserves.

Resource value and exploration potential value is noted as non-depletable mineral properties in
Note 7. At least anrmually or when otherwise appropriate, valus from the nen-depletable category
will be transferred to the depletable category as a result of an analysis of the conversion of
resources or cxploration potentie] into reserves. Costs related to property acquisitions are
capitalized until the viability of the mineral property Is determined. When It is determined that a
property is not economically vizble the capitalized costs are written-off. Explorstion expenditures
on propertics not advanced enough to identify their development potential are charged to

operations as incurred.

Mining expenditures incured either to develop new ore bodies or to develop mine areas in
advance of current production arc capitalized. Commercial production is deemed to have
commenced when management determines that the completion of opsretional commissioning of
major mine and plant components le completed, operating results are being achieved consistently
for & period of time and that there ere indioators that these operating results will be continued.
Mine development costs incurred to sustain current production are included in production costs.

Upon sale or sbandonment of any mineral property plant and equipment, the cost and related
depreciation or depletion, are written off and any gains or losses thereon are included in

operations.




URASIA ENERGY LTD.
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

December 31, 2006

(expressed in United States dollary excepiwhere noted, tabular amounts in tiousands)

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(]

"

®

Impalrment of long-lived assets

Long-lived assets are tested for recoverability annually or whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that their carrying amount may not be vecoverable. An impairment loss is
recognized when their carrying value exceeds the total undiscounted cash flows expected from
their use and eventual disposition. The amount of the impaimment loss is determined as the
excess of the carrying value of the asset over its fair value.

Environmental protection and asset retirement obligatlon costs

The Company recognizes ligbilities for statutory, contractual or legal obligations associated with
the retirement of mineral property, plant and equipment, when those obligations result from the
acquisition, construction, development or normal operation of the assets. Initially, the fair value
of the linbility for an asset retirement obligation is recognized in the period incwred, The net
present value of the liability is added to the carrying amount of the associated asset and amottized
over the asset's useful life, The liability is accreted over time through periodic charges to
earnings and is reduced by actual costs of reclamation. The Company’s estimates of reclamation
costs could change as a resull of chenges in regulatory requirements and assumptions regarding
the amount and timing of the future expenditures: Expenditures relating fo ongoing
environmental programs are charged against operations as incurred.

Revenue recognlition

Revenue from uranium sales is recognized, net of value added tax, when: (i) persuasive evidence
of an arrangement exists; (i7) the risks and rewards of ownership pass to the purchaser including
delivery of the product; (iii) the selling price is fixed or determinable, and (iv} collectibility is

reasonzably assured.

Income and mining taxes

The Company uses the liability method of accounting for income and mining taxes. Under the
liability method, future tax assets and Yabilities are recognized for the future tax consequences
attributable to differences between the financial statement carrying amounts of existing assets and
lighilities and their respective tax bases and for tax Josses and other deductions carried forward.
Upon business acquisitions, the liability method results in a gross up of mining interests to reflect
the recognition of the future tax [iabilities for the tax effect of such differences.

Future tax assets and linbilities are measured using enacted or substantively enacted tax rates
expected to apply when the asset is realized or the liability ssttled. A reduction in respect of the
benefit of a future tax asset (a valuation allowancs) is recorded agrinst any future tax asset If it Is
not likely to be realized. The effect on fture tax assots and liabilities of a change in tex rates is

" recognized in the statement of operations in the peried in which the change is substantively

enacted.

Stock compensation

The Company uses the fair value method of accounting for all stock option awards. Under this
mzthod, the Company determines the fair value of the compensation expense for all stock options
on the date of grant using an option pricing model. The fair value of the options is expensed over

the vesting period of the options.



URASIA ENERGY LTD.
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

December 31, 2006
(expressed in United States doliars except where noted, webular amounts in thousands)

1.

3

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

1/

k)

@

(@)

FEarnings per share

Earnings per share calculations ere based on the weighted average number of common shares and
common share eguivalents lssued and outstending during the year. Diluted eamings per sharo arc
calculated using the treasury method which requires the calculation of diluted eamings per share
by assuming that outstanding stock options and warrants with an average market price that
exceeds the average exercise prices of the options and warrants for the year are exercised, and the
assumed proceeds ere used to repurchase shares of the Company at the average market price of
the common shares for the yesr. :

Financial instrumnents

The Company's financial instruments comprise, primarily, cash and cash equivalents, restricted
cash, accounts receivable, [oens o joint ventures, accounts payable and income taxes payable,
T'he fair value of these financial instruments approximates thelr carrying values due primarily to
their immediate or short-term maturity.

The Company is exposed to fluctustions in interest rates, foreign curency exchange rates and
commodity prices. The Company has not entered into any derivative financial instruments to
manage fluctuations in these rates,

Use of estimales

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Canadian GAAP requires the
Company's management to make estimates and assumptions about future events that affect the
amounts reported in the consolidated financial statements and related notes to the financial

statements. Actual results may differ from those estimates.

Significant estimates used in the preparation of these consolidated financial statements include,
but arc not limited to, the recoverability of eccounts receiveble and investments, the proven and
probabie reserves and resources and the related depletion and amortization, the estimated net
realizable value of inventories, the accounting fior stock-based compensation, the provision for
income and mining taxes and composition of future income and mining tax assets and Liabilitics,
the expected economic lives of and the estimated future operating results and net cash flaws from
mining interests, the enticipated costs of reclamation and closure cost obligations, and the fair
value of assets and liabilltics acquired In business combinations.

ACQUISITIONS

Signature Acquisttion

In September 2005, Signature signed a binding letter of agreement with UrAsia BY1 pursuant to
which Signature agreed to ecquire all of the issued and outstanding shares of UrAsia BVI in
consideration for the issuance of common shares of Signature, Pursuant to the terms of the
agrecinent, Signature consolidated its common shares cn & one for two basis and issued one post-
consolidation share of Signature for each issued and outstanding ordinary share of UrAsia BVI,

As the sharcholders of UrAsia BVI acquired control of Signature following the UrAsla
Acquisition, this transaction was a reverse takeover and has been accounted for as an acquisition
of Signature by UrAsia BVL. The purchase price has been determined by reference to the fair
value of the net assets acquired from Signature.



URASIA ENERGY LTD.
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2006

(expressed in United States dollars except where noted, tabular amounts In thousands)

3

ACQUISITIONS (continued)

(a) Signature Acquisition (continued)

)

The allocation of the purchase price is summarized in the table below:

Purchase price:
5,935,621 common shares 3 2
Stock options and warrants of Signature 153
) 424
Fair value of net assets acquired:
Cash b 465
Non-cash working capital deficiency [C1Y]
§ 424

For the purpose of these consolidated financial statements, the purchase consideration has been
allocated to the fair value of assets acquired end liabilities assumed,

Betpak Acquisition

On November 7, 2005, the Company ecquired a 70% joint venture interest in Betpak which has
100% interests in the Akdala Mine and the South Inkal Project, both of which are lecated in the
Republic of Kazakhstan. In considerstion for its Interest, the Company paid a total of
$350 million. The remaining 30% interest in Betpak §s held by JSC NAC Karzstomprom

(“Kazatomprom")

Under terms of the agreement, a bonus payable in cash or shares, capped at $36.4 million, was
duc based on the uranium reserves discovered on the Akdala and South Tnkei properties and
surrounding areas during the 12 month period ended November 7, 2006, in excess of the existing
uranium reserves end resources. As at November 7, 2006, no additional uranium reserves and
resources were discovered on the Akdala and South Inkei properties. No payment was due at
December 31, 2006 (July 31, 2006 - $NI).

A further bonus payment is payablc in cash based on uranlum reserves discovered on the South
Inke! property in excess of 66,000 lonnes. The payment is based on the Company’s share of U0y
in excess of 66,000 tonnes times the average spot price of UyOy times 6.25%. This payment is to
be calculated at the end of 201t and each year thereafier, and paid 60 days after the end of the
year in which a payment is due. No payment was due at December 31, 2006 (July 31, 2006 -

$Ni).

As security for the bonus payment, the Company has pledged its participatory interest in Betpak
(including the shares of a subsidiary) and its share of uranium products produced by Betpak.’




URASIA ENERGY LTD.
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

December 31, 2006
(expressed in United States dollars except where noted, tabular amounts in thousands)

a. ACQUISITIONS {continued)

(b)

©

Betpak Acquisition (continued)

The allocation of the purchase price is summarized in the table below:

Purchase price:
Cash 3 350,000
Acquisition costs 7630
$ 357,690
Fair value of net assets acquired:
Cash b 1,981
Mineral propertics, plant and equipment 614,494
Other net assets 683
Future income taxes (259,468)
¥ 357,690

For the purpose of these consolidated financial statements, the purchese consideration has been A

allocated to the fair value of assets acquired and liabilitics assumed,

Kyrylthkum Acquisition

On November 7, 2005, the Company acquired a 30% joint venture interest in Kyzylkum which
has & 100% interest in the Kharassan Project, located in the south central area of the Republic of

Kazakhstan. In consideration for its interest, the Company paid a tota] of $75 million, including
$37.5 million in cash with the balance consisting of the issuance of 24,181,250 common shares,

A bonus payment Is due upon commencement of commercial production. The seller initially had
an option, exercisable until October 31, 2006, to eicct to receive this bonus payment as a cash
payment of $24 milfion or receive 15,476,000 shares of the Company. The seller elected under
the terms of the arrangement, to receive 15,476,000 shares of the Company apoa commencement
of commercial production. This fair value of the contingently issusble shares has not been
included as part of the purchase price for Kyzylkum as commencement of commercial production
could not be reasonably determined at July 31, 2606,

An edditional bonus paymeat of 30% of 12.5% (being an ecffective 3.75%) of the weighted
average spot price of UyOy will be paid on incremental reserves in excess of 55,000 tonnes of
U,0, discovered during each fisca! year with payment beginning within 60 days of the end of the
2008 calendar year. No payment was duc at December 31, 2006 (July 31, 2006 - $Nil).

The Company is responsible for arranging project financing of $80 million for the construction
and commissioning of & mine in respect of the Kharassan Project. As security for this obligetion
and the obligation to make the bonus payments referred to above, the Company has granted a
sccurity Interest over the shares of a subsidiary holding the Company’s interest In Kharassen,
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3. ACOQUISITIONS (continued)
(c) Kyzplkum Acquisition (continued)

The allocation of the purchese prics is summarized in the table below:

Purchase price
Cash $ 37,500
24,181,250 common shares 37,500
Acquisition costs 1,509
3 76,509
Fair value of net assets scquired:
Cash 3 84
Minem! propertics, plant and equipment 141,487
Other net assets 13
Future income taxes (65,075)
$ 16,425

For the purpose of these consolidated financial statements, the purchase consideration has been
altocated to the fair value of assets acquired and liabilities assumed,

4. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Asat
December 31, 2006 July 31, 2006

Cash $ 21,624 3 61,028

Money market Instruments, including cashable

Guarantced Investment Certificates, Bearer

Deposit Notes and Commercial Papers 40,214 ’ 67,300
Total cash end cash equivalems $ 61,838 § 128,328
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5 JOINT VENTURES

{n} Proportionate interest in Joint Ventures

The Company owns a 70% interest in Betpak and a 30% interest in Kyzylkum. The Company’s
proportionate shares of assets and liabilities are as follows:

] Beipak Kyzylkum Total
As al December 31, 2006:
Cusrent assels 61,745 $ 5412 % 67,157
Mineral properties, plant and equipment 617,740 150,739 768,479
Other assets 10,732 1,679 12,411
Current liabilities 3,717 (154} (3,871}
Loans to joint ventures (18,986) (34,352) (53,338}
Due to Republic of Kazakhstan (1,468) - (1,466)
Future income taxes (268,918) (68,662) (337,600)
Asget retirement obligation (2,856) - (2,856)
Nei essets at December 31, 2006 394,254 § 54662 $ 448916
As at July 31, 2006:
Current essets 24,761 % 6921 § 31,684
Mincral properties, plant and equipment 618,019 143,874 761,893
Othcr assets 780 - 780
Current liabilities (6,710) (160) (6,870)
Loans to joint ventures (4,394) (21,046) (25,440)
Due to Republic of Kazakhstan (1,046) - (1,046}
Future income taxes {291,803) (73,643) (365,446)
Asset retirement obligetion (1,953) - (1,953)
Net assets at July 31, 2006 337,654 § §5948 § 393,602
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s, JOINT VENTURES (continued)
(a) Proportionale interest ln Joint Ventires {continued)

The Company's proportionate share of Betpak and Kyzylkum’s revenue, expenses, net income
and cash flows for the five month period ended December 31, 2006 are as follows:

Five months ended
December 31, 2006

Betpak Kyzylkum Total
Revenue b 50,449 § - 5 50,449
Expenses (17,276) . (17,276)
Fareign exchange gain 19,337 4,426 23,763
Income before income taxes 52,510 4,426 56,936
(Provisioo for) recovery of income taxcs (12,117) 106 (12,01 1)
Net income . b 40,391 § 4512 % 44,925
Cash (used in) provided by operating activities (18,215} (180) (18,395)
Cash advances o joint ventures 33,950 5,400 39,350
Cash used in investing activities (15,792) {8,472} (24,264)
Nei decrease in cash $ (57) % (3,252) § (3,309)

The Company's proportionate share of Betpak and Kyzyllum's revenue, expenses, net income
and cash flows for the previous year ended July 31, 2006 arc as follows:

Year ended July 31, 2006
Betpak Kyzylkum Total
Revenue s 23,507 § - 3 23,507
Expenses (13,181) 12 (13,169)
Foreign exchange loss (32,933) (8,326) (41,259
L.oss before income taxes (22,607) (8,314) (30,921)
Provigion for income taxes {3,290) (106) (3,396)
Net loss $ (253897 % {8,420) § (34,317
Cash provided by operating activities 6,637 307 6,944
Cash advances to joint ventures 9,870 9,020 18,890
Cash used in investing activitics {13,095) (2,503) {15,598)

Net increase in cash $ 1412 § 6824 § 10,236
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5. JOINT YENTURES (continued)
(b} Loans to Joint Ventures

The following loans have been made to Betpak:

As at
December 31, July 31,
2006 2006

Loan advanced in December 2005, The loan bears interest at
LIBOR plus 1,5% per annum, with principal and interest

amounts payable before May 31, 2007, $14,100 $14,100
Pursuant to its commitment to provide project financing for
construction and commissioning of the South Inkai Project, the
Company has made the following loans to Betpak:
loan advanced in August 2006. The loan bears interest at
LIBOR plus 1.5% per annum, with principal and interest
smounts payable on a semi-annual basis commencing February

2007. : 15,000 -
Loan advanced in November 2006. The loan bears interest at
LIBOR plus 1.5% per annum, with principal and interest

amounts payable on a semi-annusl basis commencing May 2007, 10,000 -
Loan advanced in November 2006. The loan bears intcrest at

LIBOR plus 6% and is payable before February 12, 2007, 23,500 -

62,600 14,100

Interest sccrued 688 548

. 63,288 14,648

Less elimination of propottionate share — 70% (44,302) (10,254)

18,986 4,394

Less current portion {12,736) (4,394)

Long term portion 3 6250 $ -

Subsequent to December 31, 2006, in advance of scheduled payment datcs Betpak has repaid to
the Company the total principal amount of all foans outstanding st December 31, 2006 together

with all accumulated interest.
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5. JOINT VENTURES (continued)

(b)

Loans to Joint Ventures (continued)

The following loans have been made to Kyzylkum:
Asat

December 31, July 31,
2006 2006

Pursuant to its obligation to provide project financing for
construction and commissioning of the Kharassan Project in the
amount of $80 million on or before December 3§, 2007, the
Company has made the following {oans to Kyzylkum:

Loan advanced In July 2006. The loan bears interest at LIBOR
plus 1.5% per annum, with interest payable on a semi-annual
basis commencing January 2007. The principal amount is to be
repaid in six equal consccutive amounts on a semi-annual basis

commencing July 2008. $ 30,000 $ 30,000

Loan advanced in November 2006. The loan bears intorest at
LIBOR plus 1.5% per annum, with interest payable on a semi-
annual basis commencing January 2007, The principal amount
is payable in six equel consecutive amounts on a semi-annual

basis commencing November 2008, 18,000 -
48,000 30,000
Interest accrued 1,074 65
49,074 30,065
Less elimination of proportionate share - 30% {14,722) {9,019)
34,352 21,046
Less current portion {752) (46}
Long term portion $ 33,600 $21,000

Subsequent to December 31, 2006, the Company advanced $10 million to Kyzylkum in February
2007 under a foan agreement dated Pebruary 12, 2007. The loan bears interest at the LIBOR rate
plus 1.5% and is repayable in six equal conseautive instalments payable on a semi-ennwal basis
commencing February 2009, The Company will advance en additional $22 million under this loan
agreement to complete its obligation to provide financing of $80 million for funding construction
and commissioning of the Kharassan Project.

As at
December 31, July 31,

2006 2006
Current portion
Betpak 312,736 $ 43
Kyzylkum 752 46

$ 13,488 $ 4440
Long-term portion
Betpak 3 6,250 ) -
Kyzylkum 33,600 21,000

$ 39,850 $ 21,060

The loans to joint ventures are unsecured.
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6.

INVENTORY
Asal
December 31, 2006 July 31, 2006
Materials and supplics H 1,218 ¢ 1,180
Solutions and concentrates in process 5,035 2,088
Finished uranium concentrates 5,791 8,672

$ 12,044 % 11,940

MINERAL PROPERTIES, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

The foliowing table summarizes the Company’s minerel properties, plant and equipment:

Depreciation Net book
Cosl and depletion value

As at December 31, 2006: :

Mineral properties ’ $ 761,627 § (17,539) § 744,088
Plant end cquipment - 25,348 (549) 24,799
Total as at December 31, 2006 $ 786,975 § (18,088) § 768,887
As at July 31, 2006:

Minerul properties s 754,605 $ (9,656) $ 744,949
Plant and equipment 18,182 (584) 17,558
Tolal a5 at July 31, 2006 3 772,787 § (10,240) § 762,547

A summary by property of the net book value is as follows:

“"’%{;ﬂl’i‘i“ Plantend  Decomberdl,  July3l,
Deplotable. o o Tod  cquipment 2006 2006
Alcdala mine SIIBTSS § 74358 § IS3113 5 16294 5 209407 217827
South Inkai project - ape2s 404,125 3312 407437 400,19
Kharessan project . 146,717 146117 4,020 150737 143,974
Kyrgyzstan explomtion - 113 133 220 353 4
953 953 309

Corporste and other

STIgss. § 625333 5 744088 S 479 3 768887 3 162547

#ﬂ

The Akdala Contract No. 647 dated March 28, 2001 for exploration and development of the uranium
deposit at the Akdala field in Southern Kazakhstan as emended by amendments No. 543 dated May 23,
2002, No. 1423 dated June 7, 2004, which assigned the contract to Betpak, and No, 1712 dated April
25, 2005 (the “Akdala Contract”) is for a period of 25 years commencing on March 28, 2001 and
expiring on March 27, 2026. The Akdala Contract provides for a commercial discovery bonus of
0.05% of the value of extractable reserves in excess of a defined base reserve and a royalty varying
between 1.3% and 2.2% depending on the uranium price. These payments are included in production

costs,
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9.

MINERAL PROPERTIES, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)

On September 15, 2005, Kazatomprom, owner of the subsoil use rights to explore and extract uranjum
from the Plot No. 4 of South Inkai deposit in southern Kazakhstan pursuant to Contract No. 1830,
transferred its subsoil use rights to Betpak (the “South inkai Contract”). The South Inkai Contract for
subsoil use vights covers a period of 24 years, commencing July 8, 2005. The South Inkai Contract
provides for a commercial discovery bonus of 0.05% of the value of extractable reserves in excess of a
defined base reserve and a royalty 0.5% of the average sales prioe of first commercial product,

Betpuk is also reguired, commencing to fater than 20190, to drill up to 240 explomation wells and
expend an aggregate of $6.0 million on ar exploration program for the South Inkai property. In terms
of the South inkai Contract, Betpak is required to build a pilot production facility at an estimated cost
o0f $5.5 million to produce 300 tonnes of uranium.

The Kharassan Contract No. 1799 dated July 8, 2005, for oxploration and production of uranium at the
Kharessan-1 field in Southern Kazakhstan (the “Kharassen Contract”), amended by amendment No.
1829 dated September 15, 2005, is for & period of 29 years commencing on July 8, 2005 and expiring
on July 7, 2034, The Kharassan Contrect contemplates an exploration period of four years and a
production period of 25 years. During the exploration period an ennual work program must be
submitted to the appropriate government body for approval. The contract provides the Republic of
Kazakhstan with e priority right to purchese uranium produced from the Kharassan property. A royalty
will be charged at a rate of 0.5% of the uranium produced.

The Company owns seven exploration licenses to explore for yranium in Kyrgyzstan.

OTHER ASSETS

A summary of other asscts is provided below:

Asat
December 31, 2006 July 31, 2006
Prepaid drill rigs (Note 12(c)) L 13295 § 8,093
Advances for plant and equipment 9,790 617
Future income tax assets (Note 13) 1,061 210
Other . 1,679 -
5 25825 § 8,920

DUE TO REPUBLIC OF KAZAKHSTAN

Pursuant to the Akdala Contract, Betpak is obligated to reimburse the Government of Kazekhstan for
the cost of the geologic studies of the region aggregating $1.5 million, of which $1.0 million is
proportionally attributable to the Company. The payments are to be made in 40 equal, quartedy
instalments, commencing January 1, 2008 and ending December 31,2017,

Pursuant to the South Inkal Contract, Betpak is obligated to reimburse the Government of Kazekhstan
for the cost of geologic studies of the region aggregating $1.7 million, of which $1.2 million is
proportionately attributable ta the Company. The payments are to be made as to $35,000 on signing of
the contract, which has been paid und the remaining amount to be paid as to $66 per tonne of uranium

produced.
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9. DUE TO REPUBLIC OF KAZAKHSTAN {continued}
Pursant 1o the Kharassan Contract, Kyzylkum is obligated to reimburse the Government of Kazakhstan
for $2.1 million in respect of the historic cost of geologic studies performed in respect of the Kharassan
property, of which $0.6 million is proportionately atiributable to the Company. Ths payments are to be
made as to $31,000 on signing of the contract, which has been paid and the remaining emount fo be
paid as to $66 per tonne of uranium produced.
The Company's proportionats share of the present value of the amount dus to the Republic of
Kazakhstan is $1.5 million (July 31, 2006 - $1.0 million).

10. SHARE CAPITAL AND CONTRIBUTED SURPLUS

(a) Authorized

Unlimited common shares with no par value

Unlimited preference shares with no par value

(b) Issued and fully pald common shares

Number of Share Contributed
Shares - Capital Surplus
Balance, August 1, 2005 70,400,000 3 4,094 $ -
Issued pursuant to:
August private placement (i) 39,000,000 45,787 -
November private placement (ii) 280,000,000 407,044 -
Acqulsition of Signature (Note 3(a)) 5,935,621 2N 153
Acquisition of Kyzylkum (Note 3(c)) 24,181,250 37,500 -
February private placement (iii) 56,436,250 116,993 -
Stock options expense - - 9,370
Exercise of warrants 3,219,750 673 -
Exercise of options 550,000 579 (216)
Balance, July 31, 2006 479,722,871 612,941 9,307
Exercise of options* 249,833 618 (183)
Stock option expensc - - 22,162
Exercisc of warrants 268,000 48 -
Balance, December 31, 2006 480,240,704 613,607 31,286

* includes cash of $435,000 for options exercised and $183,000 of pon-cash charges related to
stock based compensation recorded on options exercised.
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10.

SHARE CAPITAL AND CONTRIBUTED SURPLUS (conlinued)
(8) Issued and fully pald common shares (continued)

(i) On August 26, 2005, the Company completed a brokered private placement of 39,000,000
subscription receipts of the Company at & price of $1.25 (C$1.50) per subscription receipt,
with cach subscription recelpt exercisable, for no additiona] consideration, into one common
shars, subject to the terms and conditions of the subscription receipt agreement. In
connection with this private placement, share issue costs of $3.1 million were incurred.

{ii) OnNovember 7, 2005, the Company completed a brokered private placement of 280,000,000
subscription receipts (including the agents® option), each exzreisable into one common share
for no further consideration pursuant to the private placement at & price of $1.53 (C$1.80) per
subscription receipt. In connection with this private placement, share issue costs of $21.4
million were incurred.

(ili) On February 24, 2006, the Company completed an underwritten public offering of
39,225,000 common shares of the Company at a price of $2.22 (C$2.55) per common share
(the “Issue Price™). The underwriters exercised thelr option to purchase an additional
9,850,000 common shares at the Issue Price, resulting in gross proceeds of approximately
$108.6 miilion (C$125.1 million). In connection with this private placement, share issue
costs of $8.2 million were incurred.

On February 28, 2006, the load underwriter exercised in full, a greenshoe option to purchase
up to 7,361,250 additional common shares of the Company 8t the Issue Price. The exercise
of the greenshoc option resulted in additional gross proceeds of $16.5 million (C$i8.8
million).

The total proceeds from the issuance of 56,436,250 common shares therefore amounted to
$125.1 million (C$143.9 million).

(c) Stock apﬂans.

The Company has a “rolling” Stock Option Plan (the *Plan*}, Under the Plan, the number of
shares reserved for issuance may not exceed 10% of the total number of issued and outstanding
shares at the date of the grant. The exercise price of each option shall not be less than the market
price of the Company’s common shares at the date of grant. The options are non-assignable and
may be granted for 8 term not excceding ten years. The exercise price is fixed by the board of
directors of the Company #t the time of grant, subject to al) applicable regulatory requirements.
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10,  SHARLE CAPITAL AND CONTRIBUTED SURPLUS {continued)

{c) Stock options (continued)

A summary of the.changes in outstanding stock options is presented below:

Numberof  Welghted Average

Options Exerclse Price
Balance, August 1, 2005 - -
Stock options granted on Signature Acquisition (Note 3{a)} 500,000 C$0.53
(Granted 11,855,000 C$2.16
Exercised (550,000) C$0.76
Forfeiled or expired {20,000) C$1.80
Balance, July 31, 2006 11,785,000 C$2.16
(iranted 10,190,000 $3.74
Exercised (249,833) C31.95
Porfeited or expired {66,667} C3$3.00
Balance, December 31, 2006 21,658,500 £$2.90

The following table summarizes information about the stock options outstanding and exercisable
at December 31, 2006:

Outstanding Exerciseable Exercize Price Expity Date
50,000 50,000 C$0.56 April 26, 2010
350,000 350,000 C31.80 November 7, 2007
6,913,500 5,609,000 C5$1.80 November 7, 2015
400,000 266,667 C$1.80 December 9, 2015
1,250,000 1,250,000 C32.90 February 28, 2016
400,000 133,333 Cs2.92 March 2, 2016
710,000 236,667 C3$3.00 April 3, 2016
525,000 175,000 C33.20 April 20, 2016
§70,000 290,000 C32.65 July 7, 2016
10,190,000 9,850,000 C83.74 November 28, 2016

21,658,500 18,210,667
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10,

SHARE CAPITAL AND CONTRIBUTED SURPLUS (continued)

(d} Warrants

(e

A summary of the changes in outstanding warrants is presented below:

Number of ~ Weighted Average

Warrants Exercise Frice
Balance, August 1, 2005 - -
Warrents issued on Signature Acquisition (Note 3(a)) 3,968,750 C£0.23
Exercised (3,219,750) C50.24
Balance, July 31, 2006 . 749,000 C%0.20
Exercised {268,000) C$0.20
Balance, December 31, 2006 481,000 C$0.20

The warrants cutstanding at December 31, 2006 expire on April 25, 2007. Subscquently to the five
months ended December 31, 2006 all outstanding warrants have been exercised.

Contingently Issuable shares

Under the terms of the acquisition agreement for the Kyzylkum JV interest, the Company is
obligated to Issue 15,476,000 common shares of the Company upon commencement of
commercial production from Kyzylkum.

The shares issuable under this agreement have not been included in the fully dituted eamnings per
share calculation in the finencial statements (Notc 9(g)} because the conditions for the issuance
have not been met.

Stock based compensation

In the five months ended December 31, 2006, stock based compensation expenss of $22.2 million
was charged to the statement of operations of which $20.4 million was for options granted during
the five months ended December 31, 2006 and $1.8 miilion was in respect of vesting of previously

granted options.

“The fair value of the 10,190,000 options granted during the five months ended December 31, 2006
was $21,0 million of which 520.4 million was recorded in the statement of operations as stock-
based compensation, with a corresponding credit to contributed surplus disclosed scparately in
sharcholders® equity. The remalning fair value will be recorded in the results of operations aver
the vesting period. The following weighted average assumptions were used for the Black-Scholes
valuation model: '

Five monthas ended Year ended

December 31, 2006 Juty 31, 2006
Risk-free interest raic 1.8% 4.0%
Expected life 10 years 10 years
Annualized volatility 46% 8%

Dividend rate 0% 0%
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10. SHARE CAPITAL AND CONTRIBUTED SURFLUS (continued)

(g} Diluted earnings per share
Fivemonthscnded  Year ended

December 31, 2006 July 31, 2006

Net income (loss) for the period 3 19684 3§ (43,939)
Basic weighted average number of shares outstanding {000's) 479,998 406,239
Effect of dilutive securitles:
Stock options 3719 -
Warrants 601 -
Diluted weighted average number of shares outstanding (000's} 484,390 406,239
EBamings (koss) per share:
Basic $ 004 § (©.12)
Diluted $ 0.04 3 (0.12)

In the five months ended December 31, 2006, 2,985,000 stock options were excluded from the
computation of diluted earnings per share as the exerclse prices exceeded the average fair market
value of the common shares for the period; (year ended July 31, 2006 - na diluted caming per

share).

11, RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Company incurred the following expenses with companies related by way of directors/and or
officers in common:

(e) On Junc 1, 2005, the Compeany entered Into a financial advisory agreement with Endeavour
Financial International Cotporation (“Endeavour™), a company related by way of 2 common
director. Endeavour is paid $10,000 per month and may also earn success fecs on certaln
transactions. The initial term of the agreement was for 12 months after which it continues in force
on a month-lo-month basis, subject to termination on 30 days writien notice by cither perty.,
Endeavour was paid fees for financlal edvisory services totalling $50,000 (year ended July 31,
2006: transaction success fees - $4,250,000; financing fees related to public offering - $1,253,000;
financia) advisory services - $120,000; 450,000 stock options granted to Endeavour, exercisable at
$1.53 (C$1.80) per share until November 7, 2015 and hed a fair value of $386,000). During the
five months ended December 31, 2006, Endeavour was paid fees for office rent and overhead
totalling $44,200 (year ended July 31, 2006: $26,800). At December 31, 2006, no amounts were
owed to Endeavour (July 31, 2006 - $Nil}).

(b) A person related to a director recelved $27,500 for office rent and services (year ended July 31,
2006: $43,500). At December 31, 2006 no amounts were owed to this person (July 31, 2006 -

$NiD).
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11.  RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(¢} A company controlled by u related party received $11,500 for office rent and services (year ended
July 31, 2006: $36,000). At December 31, 2006, no amounts were owed to this company (July 31,
2006 - $Nil}.

(d) A company related to a director received $Nil for alr transportation services (year ended July 31,
2006: $830,000), At December 31, 2006, no amounts were owed to this company (July 31, 2006 -
$383,500).

These transactions, occurring in the normal course of operstions, are measured at the exchange
amount, which is the amount of consideration established and agreed to by the related parties.

12. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

(a) Betpak has entered into various agreements for construction and commissioning of the South Inkai
Project, Pursuant to thesc agreements, Betpak had future payment commitments of $37.2 million
as of December 31, 2006, of which $26.0 million is the Company's proportionate share.

(b) Kyzylkum has entered into various agreements for construction, infrastructure development and
commissioning of the Kharassan Project. Pursuani to these agreements, Kyzylkum bad future
payment commitments of $47.5 million as of December 31, 2006, of which $14.3 million is the
Company's share.

(c) On February 16, 2006, the Company ontered {nto en agreement for the purchase of eight U.S.-buik
GEFCO drill rigs to supplement the current drill program in Kazakhstan, The contract is for a

- total of $13.6 million, of which $12.0 million was paid by December 31, 2006, On December 11,
2006, the Company entered into another agreement for the purchase of four U.S.-built GEFCO
drill rigs to further supplement the current drill program in Kazakhstan. The contract is for a total
amount of $4.3 million, of which $1.3 million was paid by December 31, 2006. The total amount
paid under the two agreements and included in other assets is $13.3 miltion and the balance is

paysble in 2007,

{(d) In accordance with the subscil contracts, the Company is obliged to carry medical insurance,
insurance egainst eccidents during production and ccoupational distases to its employees. At
December 31, 2006, the Company belicves it had sufficient insurance policies in force in respect
of public liability and other insurable risks.

(¢) On October 20, 2006, the Company concluded an Accession Agreement, which {s subject to
certain closing conditions which have not been met, with owners of & drilling compeny in
Kazakhsten, Joint Drilling LLP, whercby the Company will acquire a 5% interest for $3.8 mitlion
payable in cash. In exchange, it has been agreed that Joint Drilling LLP will purchase at cost two
of the US-built GEPCO drill rigs currently being delivered o Kazakhstan,

{f) Due to the complexity and nature of the Company"s operations, various legal and tax matters are

pending. In the opinion of menagement, these matters will not have & material effect on the
Company's consolidated financia) position or results of operations,
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13.  INCOME TAXES

The provision for income taxes reported differs from the amounts computed by applying the
cumulative Canadian federal and provincial income tax rates to the loss before tax provision due to the

following:

Net income (loss) before income taxes
Combined federal and provincial tax rate

Expected income tax expense (recovery)
Increase (decrease) in taxes resulting from:
Difference between Canadian tax rate and ratcs
applicable to foreign operations
Stock-based compensetion
Forelgn exchange
Other permanent difference
(Decrease) increase in valuation
Other

Income tax provision

Five months ended Year ended
December 31, 2006 July 31, 2006

$ 695 § (45,540)

34.12% 34.12%
10,814 (15,534)

1,229 1,860

7,562 -

(10,580) 13,054

4,481 2,947

(495) 1,823
(1,000) (751)

$ 12,011 § 3,39

The significant components of the Company’s future income tax assets and liabilities are as follows:

Future income tax assets:
Naon-capltal loss camryforwards
Capilal assets
Share issu¢ costs
Other

Less: vafuation allowance

Future income tax assets

Future Income tax labilities:
Mineral propertics, plant and 2quipment

Asat
December 31, 2006 Juty 31, 2006
s 503 § 1,691
1,157 295
1,869 2,228
1,041 -
(3,509) (4,004)
3 1,061 § 210
3 337642 $ 385,491

At December 31, 2006, the Company hed Canedian non-capital Josses available for tax purposes of

$0.7 million that will expire in 2026.



URASIA ENERGY LTD.
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

December 31, 2006
{expressed in United States dollars except where noted, tabular amaunts in tiousands)

14, SEGMENTED INFORMATION

(a) Operating segment — The Company's operations are primarily directed towards the acquisition,
exploration and preduction of uranium In the natural resources sector,

{b) Geographic segments — The Company's assets and mineral properties, plant and equipment by
geographic areas are as follows:

Canada
Kazakhstan Kyrgyzstan  and other Total

As at December 31, 2006:

Mineral properties,

plant and equipment $ 768,479 § 352 § 56 § 768,887
Total assets, December 3 1, 2006 ~$ 850,063 $§ 1271 § 120284 $ 971618
As at July 31, 2006:
Mineral propertics,

plant and equipment $ 762,169 § 4 3 34 § 762,547
Total assets, July 31, 2006 $§ B02501 8§ 3,732 § 144,392 § 951,025

(c) Geographic segments — The Company’s revenue, expenses and mineral propertics, plant and
equipment expenditures by geographic areas for the five month period ended December 31, 2006

are as follows:
Cansada
Kazakhstan Kyrgyzstan  and other Total

Mineral properties, plant and

equipment cxpenditures $ 13482 % 8 § 19 § 13,509
Revenue 50,449 - - /50,449
Expenses .

Production costs 9,289 - - 9,289

Depreciation and depletion 8,416 28 5 8,449

General and administration - - 2,637 2,637

Stock-basad compensation - - 22,162 22,152

Explaration - 2,914 - 2914
_ Other 552 - - - 552

18,257 2,942 24.804 46,003

Income {loss) from operations 2,192 (2,942) (24,804} 4,446

Other income 24,553 (63) 2,759 27,249

Income (loss) before income taxes § 56745 $ (3,005) § (22,045 § 131,695




URASIA ENERGY LTD.
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2006

(expressed in United States dollars except where noted, tabular amotinis in thousands)

14.  SEGMENTED INFORMATION (continued)

Geographic segments — The Company's revenue, expenses and minersi properties, plant and
equipment expenditures by geographic areas for the year ended July 31, 2006 are as follows:

Canada
Kazakhstan Kyrgyzstan  and other Total

Mincral properties, plant and

cquipment expenditures § 11,997 % 288§ 34 & 12319
Revenue 23,507 - - 23,507
Expenses

Production costs 9,548 - - 9,548

Deprociation and depletion 5,030 76 1 5,107

General and administration - - 5,493 5,493

Stock-based compensation - - 9,370 5,370

Exploration - 2,648 - 2,648

Other 169 - - 169

14,747 2,724 14,864 32,335

Income (loss) from operations 8,760 (2,724) (14,864) (8,828)

Other income {40,680) 97 3,871 (36,712}
Loss before income taxes $ (31,9200 $  (2,627) §_(10,993) § (45,540)

(d) The Company derived 88% and 12% of its revenue from sales to two customers during the five
month period ended December 31, 2006 (year ended July 31, 2006 — 100% from one customer).

15. FOREIGN EXCHANGE
" A summary of foreign exchange gain (loss) by ltem is es follows:

Five months ended Year ended
December 31, 2006 July 31, 2006

Unrealized foreign exchange gain (loss) on

future noome tax labllity $ 24,736 $ (42,602)
Foreign exchange (loss) gain on other ftems ’ {1,229) 1,482
Total foreign exchango gain (loss) $ 150 $ {41,120)

The amount of $24.7 million of the total foreign exchange pain of $23.5 milllon recorded for the five
month period ended December 31, 2006 relates to an unrealized foreign exchange gain on translation
of the future income tax liabilities erising as 8 consequence of the purchase of participating interests in

Betpak and Kyzylkum.



URASIA ENERGY LTD,
Notes lo the Consolidated Financial Statements

December 31, 2006

(expressed in United States dollars except where noted, tabular amounts in thousands)

16,

17

ASSET RETIREMENT OBLIGATION

The Company's asset retirement obligation consists of reclamation and closure costs related to its
Akdala mine. Significant reclamation and closure activities include land rehabilitation, demelition of
buildings and mine facilities, ongoing care and maintenance and other costs.

The Company's proportionate share of the present value of future obligations is currently sstimated to
be $2.9 million (July 31, 2006: $2.0 million). The undiscounted vahue of this liability is $3.8 million
(July 31, 2006: $3.2 million). Approximately 25% of the expenditures will océur between 2011 and
2015 with the balance commencing during 2025, Changes to the asset obligation balance are as

follows:

Five months ended Year ended
December 31, 2006 July 31, 2006

Assel retirement obligation, beginning of period $ 1,951 % 1,875
Accretion expense 604 78
Revision in estimates and liabilitles incurred 299 -
Assct retirement obligation, end of period $ 2,856 § 1,953

ECONOMIC AND OPERATING ENVIRONMENT

The Company's business activities are located in Kazakhstan, Kazakhstan continues to undergo
substantial political, economic and social changes. As an emerging market, Kazakhstan does not
possess & well-developed business and regulatory infrastructure that would generally exist in a more
mature market cconomy. Furthermore, the govemment of Kazakhstan has not yet fully implemented
the reforms necessary to create cfficient banking, judicial, taxation and regulatory systems that usually
exist in more developed markets. As a result, operations in this country involve risks that are not
typically associated with those in developed markets. Although in recent years inflation has not been
significant in Kazakhstan, certain risks persist in the current eavironment with results that include, but
are not limited to, 2 currency that is not frecly convertible outside of the country, certain cutrency
controls and immature debt and equity markets characterised by low liquidity levels.

Uncertainty regarding political, legal, tax or regulatory environment, including the potential for
adverse changes in any of these factors, could significantly affect the Company’s ebility to operate
commercially. It is difficult for management to estimate what changes may oceur or the resulting effect
of any such changes on the Company's financial position or future results of operations. The
sccompanying consolidated financial statements do not include any adjustments that may result from
the futwe clarification of these uncertainties. Such adjustments, if any, will be reported in the
Company’s consolidated financla! statements in the peried when they become known and can be
estimated. While the Compeny has undertaken customary due diligence in the vecification of title to its
mineral properties, this should nof be construed as a gusrantee of title, The propertics may be subject
to prior unregistered agreements or transfers and title may be affected by undetected defects.



URASIA ENERGY LTD.
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2006

{expressed in United States dollars except where noted, tabulur amounis in thousands)

18.

SUBSEQUENT EVENT

On February 11, 2007, UrAsia and sxr Uranium One Inc. (“sxr™) entered into a definitive arrangement
whereby sxr will acquire all of the outstanding common shares of UrAsia, subject to sharcholder and
regulatory approval. Under the terms of the arrangement, UrAsia sharcholders will receive 0.45 sxr
common shares for each UrAsia common share. Each UrAsia warranl end stock option, which
previously gave the holder the right to acquire comman shares of UrAsia, will be exchanged for a
warrant or stock option which gives the holder the right to acquire common shares of sxr on the same
basis, with a!l other terms of such warrants and options (such as torm and expiry) remaining

unchanged.

AS a result of the proposed transaction, the combined company will be held approximately 60% by
UrAsia shareholders and approximately 40% by sxr shareholders, Accordingly, if approved, this
business combination will be eccounted for as a reverse takeover under Canadian generzlly accepted
accounting principles, with UrAsia being identified as the acquirer and sxr as the acquirce. The total
purchase price is estimated to be $1.9 billion,

The armangement provides that UrAsia will pay a break fee of $90 million in certnin circumstances,
including if the amangement is terminated by UrAsia in connection with an acceptance of & superior
proposal, A break fee of $60 million is payable by sxr in certain circumstances if they terminate the
arrangement.
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Auditors’ report

To the Shareholders of
UrAsia Energy Lid,

We have audited the consolidated balance sheets of UrAsia Energy Litd. (formerly Signature Resources
Ltd.) as at July 31, 2006 and 2005, and the consolidated statements of operations, (deficit) retained
earnings and cash flows for the year ended July 31, 2006 and for the period from April 19, 2005
(inception) to July 31, 2005. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our

audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. Those
standards require that we plan and perform an audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the

overall financial statement presentation.

In our opinion, these consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all matorial respects, the financial
position of the Company as at July 31, 2006 and 2005, and the results of its operations and its cash fiows
for the year ended July 31, 2006 and for the periad from April 19, 2005 (inception) to July 31, 2005 in
accordance with Canadian generally accepted accounting principles.

@cpﬁ&% zﬁ«h s

Chartered Accountants
November 21, 2006

Member of
Daloltte Touche Tohmatsy



URASIA ENERGY LTD. {formerly Sighature Resources Ltd.}

Consclidated Balance Sheets
(Expressed in thousands of United States dollars)

ASSETS

Current
Cash and cash equivalents (Note 4)
Restricted cash (Note 12(a))
Accounts recelvable
Current portion of loans to joint ventures {Note 5(b))

Inventory (Note B}
Prepald expenses

Loans to Jaint ventures (Note 5(h))
Mineral proparties, plant and equipment (Note 7)
Other assets (Note 8)

UIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

Current
Accounts payable and accrued liabiilties

Income taxes payable
Shart-term loan payable

Due to Republic of Kazakhstan {Note 5}
Future Income taxes {Note 13) '
. Asset ratirement obligation (Note 16}

Shareholders® equity
Share capltal (Note 10(b))
Contributed surplus (Note 10(b)}
(Deficit) retalned eamings

Commﬁments and contingencias (Notes 7, 8, 12 and 18)
Subsequent evenits (Notes 12 and 19)

Approved by the Board;

“lan Tolfer" Director

“Phillip Shirvington® Director

July 31, 20086 July 31, 2008

$ 128,328 § 2,630
2,500 -

10,173 .

4,440 -

11,840 "

1,477 752

158,558 3,382

21,000 -

762,547 82

8,920 1,342

$ 851,025  $ 4,808
$ 6095 $ 656
3,080 -

- 106

8,175 661

1,046 -

365,491 -

1,853 -

377,865 661
812,041 4,084

9,307 .

(48,888) 61
673,360 4,146

§ 851 ,026 $ 4,608



URASIA ENERGY LTD. {formetly Signature Resources Ltd.)

Consolidated Statements of Operations and Retained (Deficit) Earnings
{Expressed in thousands of United States dollars, except share amounts)

MINE OPERATIONS
Revenue from uranium sales
Production costs
Depreciation and depletion
Earmings from mine operations

EXPENSES

Ganeral and administration ‘
Stock-based compensation {Note 10(e))

Exploration
Other

Loss from operations
OTHER INCOME {EXPENSE}
interest and other Incoime
Foreign exchange (loss) gain (Note 15)

{Loss) income before income taxes
Provision for (recovary of) income taxes (Note 13)

Current
Future

Net (loss) income for the period
Retained earnings, beginning of pariod
Retained (deficit) eamings, end of perlod

L.oss per share, basic and diluted

Welghted average number of
common shares outstanding (000's), basic and diluted

April 19, 2005
Year ended {inception date)
July 31,2008 to July 31, 2005

$ 23,507 $ -
9,548 -

5,107 -

8,852 -

5,483 91

9,370 -

2,648 -

169 -

17,680 81
(8,828) {91)

4,408 10
{41,120) 132
(36,712) 142

(45,540) 51

5,304 -

{1,805) -

3,309 -

(48,939 51

51 -

$ (46888) & 61
$ (0.12) $ 0.00
408,239 45,902




URASIA ENERGY LTD. (formerly Signature Resources Ltd.)

Consoclidated Statemants of Cash Flows
{Expressed in thousands of United Statas dollars)

OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Nat {loss) income for the periad
Iltems not involving cash:
Depreciation and depletion
Slock-based compensation
Future incoma taxes

Foreign exchange loss
Other

Changes in non-cash working capital
Accounts recelvable
Prepaid expsnses
Inventory
Accounis payable and accrued Rabilities

Cash used in opereting activities

FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Issus of common shares, net of issue costs
(Repaymant of) proceeds from shorl-term loan

Cash provided by financing ectivitiea

INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Acquisition of inferest in Belpak, net of cash acquired {Nole 3 (b))
Acquisition of interest in Kyzykdum, net of cash acquired {Note 3 (c}}
Acquisition of Signature, net of cash acqulned (Note 3 (a))
Defamred acquisition cosls
Cash advances to joint ventures (Note 5{b))
Acquisitions of mineral properties, plent and equipment
Advance cash payment for other essets
Rastricted cash
Cash used in Invasting activittes

Net cash inflow for the period

Cash and cash equivalants, beginning of period

Cash and cash equlvalents, end of parled

Bupplemental Information
Income taxes pald
Interest paid

Non-cash transactions

Aprit 19, 2005
Year ended {incaption date)
July 31, 2006 to July 31, 2005
$ {48,939) s 51
6,107 -
9,370 -
(1.805) -
42,662 -
120 .
{4,743) -
1,012 (747)
{3,042} -
-{1,078) 40
{1,437} (656)
570,859 4,000
(106) 106
670,753 4,196
{356,224} -
(38,925) -
465 -
- {825)
(25,440) -
{12,319) (85)
{8,675) -
(zlm) hel
{443 .618) {810}
125,698 2,630
-2,830 -
$ 128,328 $ 2630
$ 6,136 $ -
$ 45 $ -

The Company issued common shares, warrants and options velued at $424,000 to acquire Signature (Nols 3{a)).
The Company issued common shares valued at $37,500,000 fo acquire the Kharassan project (Note 3(c}).



URASIA ENERGY LTD. (formerly Signature Resources L.td.)
Notes to the Consotlidated Financial Statements

For the year ended July 31, 2006
(expressed in United States doflars except whera noted, tabular amounts In thousands)

NATURE OF OPERATIONS

UrAsla Energy Lfd. is a Canadian-based uranium mining and development company that is
focused on the development and operatlon of low cost, in situ leach uranium projests in

Central Asia.

These consolidated financlal statements reflect the acquisition of UrAsia Energy Holdings Ltd.
previously known as UrAsia Energy (B.V.1.) Ltd. ("UrAsia BVI") by Signature Resources Ltid.
("Signature®) on November 7, 2005 ({the *UrAsla Acqulsltion”). As the shareholders of
UrAsia BVI acquired control of Signature following the UrAsia Acquisition, this business
combingtion, described as a reverse takeover, has been accounted for as an acquisition of
Signature by UrAsia BV (Note 3(a)). The name of Signature was changed to UrAsia Energy
Ltd. on November 7, 2005, and the shares of Signature were consolidated on a one for two
basis. UrAsla Energy Ltd. and UrAsia BVl are referred to collectively herein as the

*Company".

UrAsia BVI was incorporated in the British Virgin Istands under the Intemational Companles
Act of the British Virgin Istands on April 19, 2005, Comparative consolidated statements of
operations, retained earnings and cash flows therefore include the period from April 19, 2005
(inception date) to July 31, 2005,

Signature was originally incorporated as Tuxedo Resources Ltd. on March 31, 1988 under
the laws of British Columbia and was admitted to the TSX Venture Exchange ("T8X-V") on
March 18, 2003 as a natural resource company engaged in the acquisition and exploration of
mining properties. On April 20, 2004, Tuxede Resources Ltd. changed its name to Signature.

BASIS OF PRESENTATION AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

These financial statemenis have been prepared by the Company in accordance with
Canadlan generally accepted accounting principles ("Canadian GAAP"). The preparation of
the annual financial statements is based on accounting principles and practices consistent
with those used in the preparation of the annhual financial statements in the prior year.

Unless where otherwise noted, these consolidated financial statements and theilr
accompanying notes are preserted in United States dollars. Canadian doliars are referred fo

as “C$".
The Company has adopted the following significant accounting policies:

(a) Basis of consolidation

These consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company and all of
its subsidiarles, including #ts indirect 70% Joint venture Interest In Betpaek Dala LLP
{"Batpak”} and Its indirect 30% Joint venture interast in Kyzylkum LLP ("Kyzylkum®). The
Company’s interests In Belpak and Kyzylkum are accounted for by the proportionate
consolidation method, as the Company shares joint control over these eniitles. Under
this method, the Company includes in ite financlal statemenis Hs proporﬂonate ghare of
Betpak's and Kyzylkum's assets, llabilities, revenues and expensas.



URASIA ENERGY LTD, {formerly Signature Resources Ltd.)
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended July 31, 2006
{expressed in United States dollars except where noted, tabular amounis in thousands)

2.  BASIS OF PRESENTATION AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(a) Baslis of consolldation (continuad)

The princlpal mineral properties of the Company are listed below:
_ Operations and
Mineral properties Location  Qwnership Status projects owned

Betpak Kazakhslan 70% Proportionalely Akdala mine and
consolidated South Inkai
development project

Kyzylkum Kazakhstan 30% Proportionately Karassan

consolidated development project
UrAsia in Kyrgyzstan 100% Consolidated Exploration projects
Kyrgyzstan LLC

All significant inter-company transactions and balances have been eliminated upon
consolidation.

{b) Functional and reporting currency

The Company’s functional and reparting currency is the United States dollar. The
Company, its subsidiaries and Joint ventures operate in Canada, Kazakhstan and

Kyrgyzstan.

The financial statements of the joint ventures and subsidiaries have been translated into
United States dollars using the temporal method. The temporal method provides for
foreign cumency denominated monetary essets and ligbilities, which includes future
income tax, to be translated into United States dollars at rates of exchange in effect at the
balance sheet date. Non-monetary items are translated et historical exchange rates and
revenues and expenses at average rates of exchange during the period, Exchange gains
and losses arising on fransiation are included in the consofidaled siatements of
operations and deficit.

(c) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash, and short-term money market instruments that
gre readily convertible to cash.

(d} inventory

Inventories of solutions and uranfum concentrates are valued at the lower of average
production cosl or net realizable valus. Production costs Include the cost of raw

~ materials, direct labour, mine-site overhead expenses and depreciation and depletion of
mining interests. Consumabie materials and supplles are valued at the lower of average
cost or replacement cost.




URASIA ENERGY LTD. (formerly Signature Resources Ltd.)
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statemants

For the year ended July 31, 2006
(expressed In United States dollars except where noted, tabular amounts in thousands)

2.

BASIS OF PRESENTATION AND SIGNIFICANT ACCCOUNTING POLIGIES (continued)

{8) Mineral properties, plant and equipment

Mineral properties, plant and eguipment are recorded at cost less accumulated
depreciation and depletion.

Mineral properies represent capiialized expenditures related to the development of
mineral properties and related plant and equipment. Capitalized costs are depreciated
and depleted using either a unit-of-production method over the estimated economic Iife
of the mine to which they relate, or using the straightine method over their estimated

useful lives.

The costs associated with mineral properties are separately allocated to reserves,
resources and exploration potential, and include acquired Interests In production,
development and exploration stage propertles representing the fair value at the time they
were acquired. The value ailocated to reserves Is depreciated on a unit-of-production
method over the estimated recoverable proven and probable reserves at the mine. The
reserve value Is noted as depletable mineral properties In Note 7. The resource value
represemts the property interests that are belleved to potentially contain economic
mineralized material such as inferred matertal; measured, indicated, and inferred
resources with Insufficient drill epacing to qualify as proven and probable reserves; and
inferred resources in close proximity to proven and probable resefves.

Resource value and exploration potential value Is noted as non-depletable mineral
properties in Note 7, At least annuaily or when otherwise appropriate, value from the
non-depletable category wili be transferred to the depletable category as a result of an
analysis of the conversion of resources or exploration potential into reserves. Costs
related to property acqulsitions are capiialized until the viebllity of the mineral property is
dotermined. When # is determined that a property Is not economically viable the
capitalized costs are written-off. Exploration expenditures on properties not advanced
enough fo Identify their development potential are charged to operations as Incurred.

Mining expenditures incurred elther to develop new ore bodles or to develop mine areas
In advance of current production are capitalized. Commerclal production Is deemed to
have commenced when management determines that the completion of operational
cammissloning of major mine and plant components Is completed, operating results are
belng achleved consistently for a petlod of ime and that there are indicators that these
operating results will be confinued. Mine development costs incurred to sustain cument
production are Included in production costs.

Upon sale or abandonment of any mineral property plant and equipment, the cost and
related depreciation or depletion, are written off and any gains or losses thereon are

included In operations.



URASIA ENERGY LTD. (formerly Signature Resources Ltd.)
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended July 31, 2006
{expressed in United States doflars excep! whare noted, tabutar amounts in thousands)

2,

BASIS OF PRESENTATION AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continued)

{

{a)

h)

impalrment of fong-lived assets

Long-lived assets are tested for recoverability annuaily or whenever events or changes in
circumstances Indicate that thelr camying amount may not be recoverable. An
impairment loss I8 recognized when thelr carrying value exceeds the total undiscounted
cash flows expected from their use and eventual disposiion. The amount of the
impalrment loss is defermined as the excess of the camying value of the asset over fts fair

valus,
Environmental protection and asset retlrement obligation costs

The Company recognizes liabilities for statulory, contractual or legal obligations
asgoclated with the retirement of mineral property, plant and equipment, when those
obligations resuit from the acquisition, construction, development or nomal operation of
the assets. initially, the felr value of the liability for an asset retirement obligation Is
recognized In the period Incumed. The net present value of the liability Is added to the
camying amount of the associated asset and amortized over the asset's useful life. The
fiabllity Is accreted over ime through periodic charges to earnings and is reduced by
actual costs of reclamation. The Company's estimates of reclamation costs could change
as a resutt of changes In regulatory requirements and assumptions regarding the amount
and timing of the future expenditures. Expenditures relating to ongolng environmental
programs ere charged agalnst operations as Incurrsd.

Revenue recognition

Revenue from uranium sales is recognized, net of value added tax, when: {i) persuasive
evidance of an amrangement exists; () the rsks and rewards of ownership pass fo the
purchaser including dellvery of the product; (lif) the selling price Is fixed or determinable,
and (iv) collectibllity is reasonably assured.

{ncome and mining taxes

The Company uses the liability method of accounting for income and mining taxes.
Under the liabllity method, fulure tax assets and flabllities are recognized for the future tax
consequences attributable to differences between the financial statement camying
amounts of existing assets and labliities and thelr respective tax bases and for tax losses
and other deductions cared forward. Upon business acquisitions, the Rability method
reaults in a gross up of mining intarests to reflect the recognition of the future tax liabilities
for the tax effect of such differences.

Fulure tax assels and liabfiities aro measured using enacted or substantively enacled tax
rates expected to apply when the asset is realized or the liability settied. A reduction In
respect of the benefit of a future tax asset (a valuation allowance) Is recorded egainst any
future tax asset If It is not likely to be reafized. The effect on future tax assels and
liabifities of a change in tax ratas is recognized in the statement of operations in the
period in which the change is substantively enacied.



URASIA ENERGY LTD. (formerly Signature Resources Ltd.)
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended July 31, 2006
fexpressed In United States dollars except where noted, tabuler amounts in thousands)

2.

BAS!S OF PRESENTATION AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(f) Stock compensation

The Company uses the fair value method of accounting for all slock option awards. Under
this method, the Company determines the fair vaiue of the compensation expanse for all
stock options on the date of grant using an option pricing modsl. The-fair value of the
options is expensed over the vesting perlod of the options.

(k) Earnings per share

()

Earnings per share calculations are based on the weighted average number of common
shares and common share equivalents Issued and outstanding during the year. Diluted
eamings per share are calculated uging the treasury method which requires the
calculation of diluted eamings per share by assuming that outstanding stock options and
warranis with an average market price that exceeds the average exercise prices of the
options and warrants for the year, are exercised and the assumed proceeds are used to
repurchase shares of the Company at the average market price of the common shares
for the yesr.

Financial instruments

The Company's financial instruments comprise, primarily, cash and cash equivalents,
restricted cash, accounts receivable, loans to Joint ventures and accounte payable. The
fair value of these financlal instruments approximates their camrying values due primarily
to thefr immediate or short-tarm maturity.

Tha Company s exposed to fluctuations In Interest rates, forelgn currency exchange
rates and commeodity prices. The Company has not enterad inta any derivative financial
instruments to manage fluctuations in these rates.

(m) Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Canadian GAAP requires the
Company’s management to make estimates and assumptions about future events that
affect the amounts reported in the consolldated financlal statements and related notes to
the financial statements. Actual results may differ from those estimates.

ACQUISITIONS
(a) Signature Acquisition

In September 2005, Signature signed a binding letter of agreement with UrAsla BV]
pursuant fo which Signature agreed to acquire ail of the Issued and outstanding shares
of UrAsla BVI in consideration for the issuance of common shares of Signature.
Pursuart tc the terms of the agreement, Signature consolldated #s common ghares on a
one for two basis and Issued one post-consolidation share of Signature for each issued
and outstanding ordinary share of UrAsla BVI.

As the shareholders of UrAsia BVI acquired control of Signature following the UrAsia
Acquisition, this transaction is a reverse takeover and has been accounted for as an
acquisition of Signature by UrAsia BVI. The purchase price has been determined by
reference to the falr value of the net asgets acquired from Signature.
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3.

ACQUISITIONS (continued)

{a) Signature Acquisition {continusd}

(b)

The allocalion of the purchase price is summarized In the table below:

Purchase price:

5,935,621 common shares $ 271
Stock optlons and warrants of Signature 153
$ 424
Fair value of net assets acquired:
Cash $ 465
Non-cash working capital deficiency (41)
$ 424

For the purpose of these consolidated financlal statements, the purchase conslderation
has been allocsted {o the fair value of assels acquired and liabilities assumed.

Betpak Acquisition

On November 7, 2005, the Company acquired a 70% joint venture interest in Batpak
which has 100% Interests In the Akdala Mine and the South Inkai Project, both of which
are located In the Republic of Kazekhstan. In consideration for its interest, the Company
paid a total of $350 million. The remaining 30% interest in Betpak Is held by JSC NAC
Kazatomprom ("Kazatomprom®)

Linder terms of the agreement, a bonus payable In cash or shares, capped at $36.4
million, is due based on the uranium reserves discovered on the Akdala and South Inkal
properties and surrounding arsas during the 12 month period ended Nobember 7, 2006,
in excess of the existing uranlum reserves and resources. As at November 7, 20086, no
additional uranlum reserves and resources were discovered on the Akdala and South

Inkai properties.

A further bonus payment Is payable in cash based on uranium reserves discovered on
the South Inkal property in excess of 86,000 tonnes. The payment is based on the
Company’s share of U;0, in excess of 66,000 tonnes imes the average spot price of
U,0; times 6.25%. This payment Is to be calculated at the end of 2011 and each yeer
thereafter, and paid 60 days after the end of the year in which a payment Is due. No
payment was due at July 31, 2008.

As security for the bonus payment, the Company has pledged its participatory intsrest In
Belpak (including the shares of a subsidiary) and its share of uranlum products

produced by Betpak.
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3.

ACQUISITIONS (continued)

(b) Betpak Acquisition {continued)

{c)

The allocation of the purchase price is summarized in the table below:

Purchase price:
Cash 3 350,000
Acquisition costs 7,680
$ 357,880
Fair value of net assets acquired:
Cash $ 1,981
Mineral properties, plant and equipment 614,494
Other net assels . 683
Future income taxes (259,468)
$ 357,600

For the pumpose of these consolidaled financlal statements, the purchase conslderation
has been allocated o the falr value of assets acquired and liabllitles assumed.

Kyzylkum Acquisition

On November 7, 2005, the Company acquired a 30% joint venture Interest in Kyzylkum
which has a 100% interest in the Kharassan Project, located in the south central area of
the Republic of Kazakhstan. [n consideration for its interest, the Company paid a total of
$75 million, Including $37.5 million in cash with the balance conslisting of the issuance of

24,181,250 common shares.

A bonus payment Is due upon commencement of commercial production. The seller
inltially had an option, exercigable until October 31, 2008, to elect to receive this bonus
payment as a cash payment of $24 million or recelve 15,476,000 shares of the
Company. The seller elected under the terms of the emangement, to receive
15,476,000 shares of the Company upon commencement of commercial production.
This fair value of the contingenlly Issuable shares has not been Included as part of the
purchase price for Kyzylkum as commencement of commercial production cannot be
reasonably determined as at July 31, 2006,

An additional bonus payment of 30% of 12.5% (being an effective 3.75%) of the
welghted average spot price of UsO, will be paid on Incremental reserves In excess of
55,000 tonnes of U;0; discovered during each fiscal year with payment beginning within
80 days of the end of the 2008 calendar year. No payment was due at July 31, 2008.

The Company Is responsible for arranging project financing of $80,000,000 for the
construction and commissloning of a mine In respect of the Kharassan Project. As
securlty for this obligation end the obligation to make the bonus payments referred to
sbove, the Company has granted a security Interest over the shares of a subsidiary

halding the Company's interest in Kharassan,
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3. ACQUISITIONS (continued)
{c) Kyzythkum Acquisition (continued)

The allocation of the purchase price Is summarized in the table below:

Purchase price

Cash $ 37,500

24 181,250 common shares 37,600

Acquisition costs 1,509
376808

Fair value of net assets acquired:

Cash $ 84

Mineral properiles, plant and equipment 141,487

Other net assefs 13
Future income taxes {66,075)

: F] 78,425

For the purpose of these consolidated financial statements, the purchase consideration

has been allocated to the fair value of assets acquired and liabilites assumed.

4. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

July 31, July 31,
2008 2005
Cash $ 61,028 § 2,830
Money maket instruments, including cashable
Guaranteed Investment Certificates and Bankers
Deposilory Notes 67,300 -
: $ 128,328 § 2,830

5. JOINT VENTURES

{a) Pmporﬂonaie interest In Joint Ventures

The Company owns a 70% interest in Betpak and a 30% Interest in Kyzylkum. The
Company’s proportionate shares of assets and liabilities are as follows:
July 31, 2006
Betpak Kyzvikum Total

Current assets $ 24781 § 6823 § 31684
Mineral properties, plant and equipment 618,019 143,874 761,893
Other assels 780 - 780
Current liabilities (6,710 {(160) {6,870)
Loans to joint veniures (4,394) {21,046) (25,440)
Due to Repubiic of Kazakhstan (1,046) - {1,048)
Future Income taxes (291,803) (73,643) (366,446)
Asset retirement obligation (1,953) - {1,853)
Net assets $ 337,654 $ 55,948 $ 393,602
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5. JOINT VENTURES (continued)

(a

(b}

Propartionate interest In Joint Ventures (continued)

The Company’s proportionate share of Belpak and Kyzylkum's revenues, expenses, net
loss and cash fllows are as follows:

Year ended
July 31, 2008
Betpak Kyzylkum Total
Revenues $ 23507 % - § 23507
Expenses (13,181} 12 (13,169)
Forelgn exchange loss {32,933) {8,326) (41,258)
Loss before income taxes (22,807} (8,314) (30,921)
Provision for income texes {3,280) {106) {3,396}
Net loss $ QZSEGSZ! $ (84200 % (34,317)
Cash provided by operating activities 6,637 307 6,944
Cash advances fo joint ventures 9,870 8,020 18,890
Cash used [n Investing activities (13,095) {2,503) (15,598)
Net hcrease In ¢ash " $ 3412 §$ 6824 $ 10,236

Loans to Joint Ventures

Since acquiring Betpak the Company advanced $14.1 milifon to Betpak in December
2005. The loan bears interes! at LIBOR plus 1.5% per annum, and is repayable on May
31, 2007. As at July 31, 2008 the tolal amount recelvable from Betpak was $14,848,000
Including Interest accrued on the koan (Note 18(b}).

Pursuant to its obligation 1o provide project financing for construction and commilssioning
of the Kharassan Project In the amount of $80 miliion on or before December 31, 2007
the Company has advanced $30 million to Kyzylkum at July 24, 2006. The loan bears
Interest at LIBOR plus 1.5% per annum, with interest payable on a semi-annual basis

commencing December 2008. The principal amount is to be repald In six equal
consecutive amounts oh & semi-annual basis commencing In June 2008. As at July 31,
2008 the tota! amount receivable from Kyzylkum was $30,065,000 including Interest

accrued (Nots 19(b)). :

Below Is a summary of loans to joint ventures adjusted for the Company’s proportionate
share of cash advanced:

July 31, 2006
Befpak Kyzylkum Total
Princlpal and interest $ 4394 5 21046 ¥ 25440
Less current portion (4,394) {46) {4,440)
Long-term portion $ - % 29000 § 21,000

The Company had no joint venture interests af July 31, 2005.
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8.

INVENTORY
Juiy 31, July 31,
2008 2006
Materials and supplies $ 1,180 § -
Solutions and uranium concentrates 10,760 -

$ 11940 § n

MINERAL PROPERTIES, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

The following table summarizes the Company's mineral properties, plant and
equipment;

July 31, 2008 July 31, 2005
Deprectation Nst book Net book
Cost and depletion value value
Mineral properties $ 754605 § (8,656) $ 744949 -
Plant and equipment 18,182 {584) 17,508 82
$ 772787 § {10,240) § 762547 $ 82

A summary by properly of the net book valus is as follows:

M'""':'o':fpe"'e"’ Plantand  July31,  July 31,

Depletable epletable Total equipment 2006 2005
Akdata mine $126638 § 745358 $200896 § 16831 $217827 § -
South Inkal project - 400,193 400,193 - 400,193 -
Kharassan project - 143,627 143,627 247 143,874 -
Kyrgyzstan exploration - 133 133 21 344 -
Corporate and other - - - 309 308 82
“$126638 $618311 $744849 § 17588 §$782547 § 82

The Akdala Contract No. 647 dated March 28, 2001 for exploration and development of the
uranium deposi st the Akdala field in Southern Kazakhstan as amended by amendments No.
943 dated May 23, 2002, No. 1423 dated June 7, 2004, which assigned the contract to
Betpak, and No. 1712 dated April 25, 2005 (the "Akdala Contract) Is for a perlod of 25 years
commencing on March 28, 2001 and expling on March 27, 2028. The Akdala Contract
provides for & commercial discovery bonus of 0.05% of the value of extractable reserves In
excess of a defined base reserve and a roysily verying between 1.3% and 2.2% depending
on the uranium price. These payments are included In production costs.

On Seplember 15, 2005, Kazatomprom, owner of the subsoll use rights to explore and extract
uranium from the Plot No. 4 of South Inkal deposit In southern Kazakhstan pursuant {o
Conlract No. 1830, transferred iis subsoll use rights to Betpak (the "Bouth inkal Contract™).
The South Inkal Contrect for subsoll use rights covers a period of 24 years, commencing July
8, 2005. The South Inkal Contract provides for a commercial discovery bonus of 0.05% of
the value of extractable reserves in excess of a defined base raserve and a royalty 0.5% of

the average sales price of first commerclal product.
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7. MINERAL PROPERTIES, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)

Betpak is also required, commencing no later than 2010, to drill up to 240 exploration wells
and expend an aggregate of $6.0 milion on an exploration program for the South inkai
property. In terms of the South Inkal Contract Belpak Is raquired to build a pilot production
facility at an estimated cost of $5.5 mililon to produce 300 tonnes of uranium.

The Kharassan Confract No. 1799 dated July 8, 2005, for exploration and production of
uranium at the Kharassan-1 field in Southern Kazekhstan (the ‘Kharassan Contract'),
amended by amendment No, 16829 dated September 15, 2005, is for a period of 29 years
commencing on July 8 2005 and expiring on July 7, 2034, The Kharessan Contrect
contemplates an exploration period of four years and a production period of 25 years. During
the exploration period an annual work program must be submitted to the appropriate
government body for approval. The contract provides the Republic of Kazakhstan with a
pricrity right 1o purchase uranium produced from the Kharassan praperty. A royalty will be
charged at a rate of 0.5% of the uranium produced.

The Company owns seven exploration licenses to explore for uranium In Kyrgyzstan.

8  OTHER ASSETS

A summary of other assets is provided below:

July 31, July 31,
2008 2005
Prepaid drill rigs (Note 12 (b)) $ 6,093 § -
Deferred pre-acquisition costs - 1,342
Future income tax assets (Note 13) 210 -
Other 617 -
$ 8920 3§ 1,342

8. DUE TO REPUBLIC OF KAZAKHSTAN

Al July 31, 2006, Betpak was cbligated o reimburse the Govemment of Kazakhstan for
$1,494,000 in respect of the historical cost of geologic studies performed in respect of the
Akdala property, of which $1,046,000 is proportionaiely attributable to the Company.
Pursuent to the Akdala Contract, Betpak Is obligated to reimburse the cost of the geologic
studies in 40 equal, quarterly Instalments, commencing January 1, 2008 and ending

December 31, 2017. Should Betpek default on these payments, Kazatomprom retains the
right to seize ownership of the Akdala Contract.
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10.

DUE TO REPUBLIC OF KAZAKHSTAN {centinued)

Pursuant to the South Inkal Contract, Betpak is obligated to reimburse the cost of geologic
studies of the region aggregating $1,748,000, of which §1,200,000 is proportionately
attributable to the Company. The payments are to be made as to $35,000 on signing of the
contract, which has been pald and the remaining $1,714,000 to be pald as to $68.00 per
torine of uranium produced. The remaining balance is a contingent llability and has not been
recorded as South Inkai Is a development property. Should Betpak default on these
payments, Kazatomprom retains the right to seize ownership of the South Inkai contract.

Pursant to the Kharassan Contract, at July 31, 2006, Kyzylkum was cbligated to reimburse
the Government of Kazakhstan for $2,059,000 in respect of the historic cost of geologic
studies performed in respect of the Kharassan property, of which $618,000 is proportionately
attributable to the Company. The payments are to be made as to $31,000 on slgning of the
contract, which occurred during April 2008, and the remalning $2,028,000 to be pald as to
$66.00 per tonng of uranium produced. The remalning balance Is a contingent liabflity and
has not been recorded as Kharassan Is a developmant property.

SHARE CAPITAL AND CONTRIBUTED SURPLUS
(8) Authorized

Unlimited common shares with no par value
Unlimited preference shares with no par value

(b} Issued and fully paid common shares

MNumber of Share Contributed
shares . capital surplus
Issued pursuant to:
tncorporation 67,500,000 $ 5 &
Private placement,
net of share Issue costs () 12,900,000 4,089
Balance, July 31, 2005 70,400,000 4,094
Issued pursuant to:
August prvate placement (ii) 39,000,000 45,787
November private placement (lli) 280,000,000 407 044
Acquisttion of Signature (Note 3(a)) 5,935,621 271 163
Acquisition of Kyzylkum {Nole 3{(c)) 24,181,250 37,500 :
February private placement (iv) 56,438,250 116,993
Grant of stock options - - 8370
Exercise of wamrants 3,219,750 673 -
Exerciss of options 550,000 578 (216)
Balance, July 31, 2008 479,722 871 $ 812841 3 9,307

* After giving effect lo the share consolidation (see Note 1).

{i) On June 15, 2005, the Company complsted a non-brokerad private placement of
12,800,000 common shares at a price of $0.32 {C$0.40) per share. In connection
with this private placement, share Issue costs of $4,000 were Incurred.
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190.

SHARE CAPITAL AND CONTRIBUTED SURPLUS (continued)
(b} Issued and fully pald common shares (confinued)

(i) On August 28, 2005, the Company completed a brokered private placement of
38,000,000 subscription receipts of the Company at a price of $1.25 {C3$1.50) per
subscription receipt, with each subscription receipt exercisable, for no additional
consideration, into one common share, subject to the terms and conditions of the
subscription recelpt agreement. In connectlon with this private placement, share
issue costs of $3,138,000 were Incurred.

(i) On November 7, 2005, the Company completed a brokered private placement of
280,000,000 subscription receipts (including the agents' option), each exercisable
into one common share for no further considerstion pursuant to the privale
placement at a price of $1.53 {C$1.80) per subsctiption receipt. In connection with
this private plfacement, share issue costs of $21,357,000 were Iincurred,

{iv) On February 24, 2008, the Company completed an underwritten public offering of
39,225,000 common shares of the Company at a price of $2.22 (C$2.55) per
common shara (the “lssue Price”). The underwriters exercisad their eption to
purchase an additional 9,850,000 common shares at the lasue Price, rasulting In
gross proceeds of approximately $108,648,000 (C$125,141,000). In connection with
this private placement, share issue costs of $8,151,000 were Incurred.

On February 28, 2008, the lead underwriter exercised In full, a greenshoe option to
purchase up to 7,361,250 additional common shares of the Company at the Issue
Price. The exsrcise of the greenshoe option resulted in additional gross proceeds of
$16,495,000 (C$18,771,200).

The total proceeds from the issuance of 56,438,250 common shares therefore
amounted to $125,143,000 {C$143,912,000).

As at July 31, 2008, there were no shares (July 31, 2005: 112,500) held in escrow.

{c} Stock Options

The Company has a “rolling® Stock Option Plan {the “Plan’} In compliance with the TSX-
V's policy for granting stack optlons. Under the Pian, the number of shares reserved for
issuance may not excead 10% of the total number of Issued and outstanding shares at
the date of the grant. The exerclse price of each option shall not be less than the market
price of the Company's common shares at the date of granl. The options are non-
assignable and may be granted for a term not exceeding ten years. The exercise price is
fixed by the board of directors of the Company at the time of grant, subject to all appiicable
regulatory requirements. :
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10. SHARE CAPITAL AND CONTRIBUTED SURPLUS (conlinued)

{c} Stock Options {continued]

A summary of the changes in outstanding stock options is presented belfow:

Number Weighted average
af options exercise price

Balance, August 1, 2005 - -
Stock options issued on Signature

Acquisition (Note 3(a)) 500,000 C$0.53

Granted 11,855,000 C%$2.16

Exercised (550,000) C%0.76

Forfeited or expired (20,000 C$1.80
Balance, July 31, 2008 11,785,000 C§2.16

The following table summarizes Information about the stock options outstanding and
exercisable at July 31, 2006:

Outstanding Exerclsable Exerclse price Expiry date
50,000 50,000 C$0.56  Apri 28, 2010
350,000 262,500 C$1.80 November 7, 2007
7,130,000 . 4,304,497 C$1.80 November 7, 2015
440,000 133,333 C$1.80 Decemnber &, 2015
1,250,000 1,250,000 C$2.90 February 28, 2016
400,000 133,332 C$2.92 March 2, 2016
810,000 269,999 C$3.00 April 3, 2018
525,000 174,999 C$3.20 Aprit 20, 2016
870,000 289,997 C$265 July7, 2016
11,765,000 B 868,657 _
(d} Warrants
A summary of the changes In outstanding warrants is presented below:
Number of Weighted average
warranis axercise price
Balance, August 1, 2005 - -
Warrants issued on Signature
Acguistiion {Note 3(a)) 3,068,760 C$0.23
Exercised {3,219,750) C$0.24

Balance, July 31, 2008 745,000 C$0.20
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10.

11.

SHARE CAPITAL AND CONTRIBUTED SURPLUS (continued)

{d} Warrants (continued)

The foliowing fable summarizes information about the warrants oulstanding and
exercisable at July 31, 2006:

Number of warrants Exercise price Expiry date
748,000 C$0.20  April 25, 2007

{e) Stock based compensation

The falr value of the 11,835,000 options granted was $12,0828,000 of which $8,370,000
has been recorded in the statement of operations as stock-based compensation, with a
comesponding credit fo contributed surplus disclosed separately In shareholders’ equity.
The remalning fair value will be recerded in the results of operations over the vesting
period. The following welghted average assumptions were used for the Black-Scholes
valuation of the stock optlons granted:

Risk-free Interest rate 4%
Expected life 10 years
Annuslized volatility 38%
Dividend rate 0%

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

During the year ended July 31, 2006, the Company incumed the following expenses with
companies related by way of directorsfand or officers in common:

{a) Transaclion success fees tofaling $4,250,000 were pald to Endeavour Financlal

International Corporation ("Endsavour”), a company related by way of a common
director, and are included in mineral properties, plant and equipment as part of the cost of
acquiring Betpak and Kyzylkum; Endeavour was also pald a financing fes of $1,253,000
in relation to the underwritten public offering of the Company; Endeavour was also paid
fees for financial advisory services totalling $120,000 and office rent and overhead
totalling $26,837. At July 31, 2006 no amounts were owed to Endeavour (2005 - $NIi).

(b) A company related o a director charged $830,130 for alr transportation services; of this

amount $383,5605 Is Included In accounts payable at July 31, 2008 (2005 - $Nil).

{c) A person related to a director recelved $43,500 for office rent and services. At July 31,

2008 no amounts were owed to this person (2005 - $NII).

{d) A company controlled by a related party recelved $36,000 for office rent and services. At

July 31, 2008 no amounts were owed fo this company (2005 - $Nil).

(e} On November 7, 2005, the Company granted 450,000 stock options to Endeavour,

exerclsable at $1.53 (C$1.80) per share until November 7, 2015, which had a fair value of
$3886,000. :
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n".

12

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

These transaclions, occurring In the normal course of operations, are measured at the
exchange amount, which Is the amount of consideration established and agreed to by the

related partles.

COMMITMENTS

Commitments related to the Akdala, South Inkai and Kharassan mineral properties are
disclosed in Notes 3 and 7. In addition, the Company has the following commitments:

{a)

{b)

©

{d)

On February 10 and May 30, 2006, the Company entered into two sales agraements for
the supply of uranium concentrales from the Akdala uranium mine in the Republic of
Kazakhstan. These contracts included performance bonds In the form of two lrevocable
Stand-by Letters of Credit for the amount of $2,000,000 and $500,000, which were
issued by the Company In favour of a buyer on March 7, 2006 and June 28, 2006. These
Letters of Credit will expire on February 7, 2007 and on April 30, 2007 or upon successfui
performance under the purchase contracts, whichever occurs first. The Company has
secured the Stend by Letters of Credit with the cash amount of $2,600,000.

On February 16, 2008, the Company entered Into an agreement for the purchase of eight
U.S.-bullt GEFCO drill rigs to supplement the current drill program in Kazakhstan. The
contract is for a tofal of $12,840,000, of which $6,093,000 was paid by July 31, 2006 and
is Included In other assets. The balance, inciuding the amount of $1,619,000 pald In

September 2008, Is payable over the next year.

On June 1, 2005, the Company entered into a financial advisary agreement with
Endeavour. Endeavour charges $10,000 per month and may also earn success fees on
certain transactions. The initial term of the agreement was for 12 months after which &
continues In force on a month-to-month basis, subject to termination on 30 days written

notice by either party.

Effective November 2005, the Company engaged Vanguard Shareholder Solutions Inc.
to provide public relations services to the Company. For Its services, Vanguard charges
C$10,000 per month plus expenses. The ferm of the agreement is 12 months. The
Company has granted Vanguard 350,000 stock options at a price of C$1.80 per share for
a period of 2 years, subject to a 12 month vesting schedule.
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13. INCOME TAXES

The provision for income taxes reported differs from the amounts computed by applying the
cumulative Canadian federal and provinclal income tax rates to the loss before tax provision
due to the following:

Year ended Aprll 18, 2005

July 31, 2008 to July 31, 2005

{Loss) [ncome before Income taxes H (45,540) § 51
Combined federal and provincial tax rate 34.12% 35.60%
Expected income tax recovery (15,534) $ 18

Increase {decrease) In taxes resulting from:
Difference between Canadian tax rate and rates

appiicable to subsidiaries in other countries 1,880 -
Increase in valuation allowance 1,823 -
Forelgn exchange 13,054 (18)
Permanent difference {250) -
Mon-deductible expenditures 3187 -
Other {7s1) -
Income tax provision $ 3399 % -

The significant components of the Company’s future Income tax assets and labllities are as
fallows:
July 31, 2008 July 31, 2005

Future income {ax assets:

Noncapltal loss carryforwards $ 1691 § -
Share [ssue costs and other 2523
Less: valuation allowance {4,004) -
Future income tax assets $ 210 § -

Future Income tax [fabilitles:
Mineral properties, plant and equipment $ 365,491 $ -

Al July 31, 2006, the Company had ron-capital losses avallable for {ax purposes of
$6,500,000 that expire from 2011 to 2026,
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14, SEGMENTED INFORMATION

(a) Operating segment — The Company's operations are primarily directed towards the
acquisition, exploration and production of uranium in the natural resources sector.

{b) Geographic segments — The Company's assels, revenues and expenses by geographic
areas for the year ended July 31, 2006 are as follows:

Canada.
Kazakhstan Kyrgyzstan and other Total
Mineral properties,
plant and equipment § 762,169 3 344 $ 34 $ 762,547
Total assets 802,801 3,732 144 392 951,025
Plant and equipment
expendltures 11,997 288 34 12,319
Revenues 23,607 - - 23,507
Expenses
Production costs 9,648 - - 9,548
Depreciation
and depletion 5,030 76 1 5,107
General
and administration - - 5,493 5,493
Stock-based
compensation - - 9,370 9,370
Exploration - 2,648 - 2648
Other 169 - - 169
14,747 2,724 14,864 32,335
tncome {loss) fram .
~ operations 8,760 (2,724) (14,864} (8,828)
Other (loss) income (40,680) 97 3,871 (36,712)
Loss before _
income taxes $ (31,8200 §$ (2827) § (10993) $ !45!640!

(c) In the period from April 19, 2005 (Inception date) to July 31, 2005 ail operations, assets
and labllities of the Company were located primarily ih Cayman Islands.

(d) The Company derived all of its revenue from sales to two customers during the year
ended July 31, 2008,



URASIA ENERGY LTD. (formerly Signature Resources Ltd.)
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended July 31, 2006
{expressed In United States dollars except where noted, tabufar amounts In thousands)

15.

16.

17.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE

A summary of foreign exchange (loss) gain by item is as follows:

Year ended April 19, 2005
July 31, 2006 o July 31, 2005

Unrealized forelgn exchange loss on future income

tax liability $ (42602) $ -
Forelgn exchange gain on other items 1,482 132
$ (41,120) § 132

The amount of $42,602,000 of the tolal forelgn exchange loss of $41,120,000 recorded for
the year ended July 31, 2006 relates to unrealized forelgn exchange loss on translation of the
future income tax liabllitles arlsing as a conseguence of tha purchase of participating interests

in Betpak and Kyzylkum.
ASSET RETIREMENT OBLIGATION

The Company estimates undiscounted future reclamation costs for its Akdala Mine to be
$5,355,000 (70% - $3,749,000).

The following Is a summary of the sighificant assumptions on which the discounted carrying
amount of the asset retirement obligation is based:

i) Credit-adjusted risk-free discount rate Is 5%;

(i) The expected timing of estimated future cash outflows i3 based on life-of-mine plans.
Approximately 18% of the expenditures will occur between 2011 and 20156 with the

balance commencing during 2025.
July 31, July 31,
2006 2005
Liabliity arising from acquisition of Betpak (Nole 3{b)}  $ 187 $ -
Accretion expense 78 -
Assel retirement obligation $ 1,853 $ -

ECONOMIC AND OPERATING ENVIRONMENT

The Company’'s business activities are located in Kazakhstan. Kazakhstan continues to
undergo substantial polifical, economic and soclal changes. As an emerging market,
Kazakhstan does not possess a well-developed business end regulatory infrestructure that
would generally exist in a more mature market economy. Furthermore, the government of
Kazakhstan has not yet fully Implemented the reforms necessary fo creste efficient banking,
judiclal, taxation and regulatory systems that usually exist in more developed markets. As &
result, operations In this country Involve risks that are not typically assoclated with those in
developed markets. Although In recent years inflation has not been significant in Kazakhstan,
certain risks persist in the current environment with results that include, but are not limited to,
a currency that Is not fresly convertible outside of the country, certain currency controls end
immature debt and equity markets characterised by low liquidity levals,



URASIA ENERGY LTD. (formerly Signature Resources Ltd.)
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended July 31, 2006
{exprassed in United States doflars except where noted, tabular amounts in thousands)

17.

18.

18,

ECONCMIC AND OPERATING ENVIRONMENT {(continued)

Uncertainty regarding political, legal, tax or regulatory environment, including the potential for
adverse changes in any of these factors, could signfficantly affact the Company’s ability to
operate commercially. It Is difficult for management to eslimate what changes may occur or
the resulting effect of any such changes on the Company’s financial position or future results
of operations. The accompanying consolidated financial statements do not include any
adjustments that may result from the future clerification of these uncertaintles. Such
adjustments, if any, will be reported in the Company's consolldated financial statements in the
period when they become known and can be estimated. While the Company has undertaken
customary due diligence in the verification of title o its mineral properties, this should not be
construed as a guarantee of title. The properties may be subject to prior unregistered
agreements or transfers and title may be affected by undetected defacts.

CONTINGENCIES

(a) In accordance with the subsocil contracts, tha Company is obliged ¢ carry medical
insurance, Insurance against accidents during production and occupational diseases to
its employees. AL July 31, 2008, the Company befieves It had sufficient insurance

policles in force in respect of public liability and other insurable risks.

(b} Due to the complexity and nature of the Company’s operations, various legal and tax
matiers are pending. In the oplniocn of management, these matters will not have a
material effect on the Company’s consolidated financial position or results of operations.

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

{a) The Company’s common shares were admitted to trading on the Alternative Investment
Market of the London Stock Exchange on August 25, 2008.

(b} Subsequent to July 31, 2008, the Company made the following additional loans to its
Joint Venfures In Kazakhstan:

() Betpak: In accordance with terms of the Loan Agreement dated June 28, 2006 a
loan totalling $25,000,000 was extended to Betpak In August and November 2006 at
an Interest rate of LIBOR plus 1.5% and repayable before June 28, 2009. As &
result, the principal amounts outstanding under loan agreements total $38,100,000.

(i) Kyzylkum: an addltional amount of $18,000,000 was extended in terms of the
current loan agresment dated June 28, 2008, which camiles interest at LIBOR plus
1.5% and is repayable by June 28, 2011. As a result, the principal amount

outstanding under this loan agreement ls $48,000,000.

(c) On October 20, 2008, the Company concluded an agreement with owners of a drilling
company in Kazakhstan, Joint Drilling LLP, whereby the Company has acquired a $0%
interest for $3,775,000 payable in cash. In exchange, it has been agreed that Joht
Drilling will purchase at cost, two of the GEFCO drill igs cumrently belng delivered to
Kazakhstan. The drill igs, together with the remaining six being bought by the Company,
will be used to accelerate and complement the drilling belng undertaken on the Akdala,
South inkai and Kharassan properties.
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URASIA ENERGY LTD.

Consolidated Balance Sheets
(Unaudited - prepared by management)
(Unlted States dollars in thousands)

Asat
March 31, December 31,
Note 2007 2006
Assgels
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents 2 L) 104,751 §$ 61,838
Restricted cash 500 500
Accounts receivable 30,943 48,311
Current portion of loans to joint veniures i(b) 60% 13,488
Inventory ‘ 4 9,709 12,044
Prepaid expenses and other 1,153 875
147,665 137,056
‘Loans to joint ventures i(b) 40,600 39,850
Mineral properties, plant and equipment 5 777,888 768,887
Other assels 6 33,797 25,825
$ 999,95¢ § 971,618
Liabilities
Current liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued llabilities $ 16246 $ 12,947
Income laxes payable 7,237 1,018
23,483 13,965
Due 1o Republic of Kazakhstan 1,492 1,466
Future incoms taxes 344,418 137,642
Asset retirement obligetion 3,013 2,856
372,406 355,920
Shareholders’ equity
Share capital a) 614,414 613,607
Contributed surplus () 34,363 31,286
" Deficit {21,233) (29,204)
627,544 615,689
3 999,950 % 971,618

Commitments and contingencies (Notes 7(d), 9, 12)
Subsequent eveats (Note 12)



URASIA ENERGY LTD.

Consolidated Statements of Operations and Deficit
(Unaudited — prepared by management)

(United States dollars in thousands, except per share amonnts)

Three months ended
March 31, April 30,

Note 2007 2006
Mine operations
Revenue from uranium sales 5 41,730 $ 14,383
Production costs 7,043 3,863
Depreciation and depletion 4,854 976
Earnings from mine operations 19,828 9,544
Expenses
General and administration 1,304 856
Stock-based compensation 7{e) 3377 3370
Exploration 1,459 1,086
Other 161 255
6,301 5,567
Income from operations 23,527 3977
Other income (foss)}
Inierest and other income 2,203 1,489
Foreign exchange loss 11 (7,431} (12,403)
(5,228) (10914
Tncome (loss) before income taxes 18,299 6,937)
Provision for {recovery of) income taxes
Current 12,528 5388
Future (2,200) (257)
10,328 5,131
Net tucome (loss} and comprehensive income (loss) for the perfod 7.7 (12,068)
Deficit, beginning of period {29,204) (4,655)
Deficli, end of period $ Q1.233) §  (16723)
Earnings (loss} per share:
Basic 3 002 § (0.03}
Diluted 7 5 002 § (0.03)
Weighted average number of shares outstanding (000's):
Basic 480,726 460,476
Diluted ¥ili) 492,636 460,476



URASIA ENERGY LTD.

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
{Unaudited — prepared by management)
(United States dotlars in thousands)

Three months ended
March 11, April 30,
Note 2007 2006

Operating activities
Net income (loss) for the period
Items not involving cash:

s 7971 §  (12,068)

Depreciation and depletion 4,859 976
Stock-based compensation 3,377 1370
Fulure income taxes (2,200) (257)
Unrealized foreign exchange loss 7217 13,988
Other - 103
Changes in non-cash working capital:
Accounts receivable 20,507 (14,379)
Accrued interest receivablo on loans to joint ventures 349 .
Prepald cxpenses and other (198) (10,658)
Inventory 1,501 849
Accounts payable and eccrued llabilities 2,143 5,799
Income taxes payable 5,892 (28)
Cash provided by (used in) operating activities 51,418 (12,305)
Financing nctivities
[ssue of common shares, net of issue costs 507 117,428
Cash provided by financing activities S07 117,428
[nvesting activitics
Acquisition of interest in Betpak - (600)
Acquisition of interest in Kyzykdum - (124)
Cash advances to joint ventures ) (7,000) (5416)
Cash proceeds from joint ventures 3} 18,780 -
Acquisition of mineral properties, plant and equipment {16,693) (3,652)
Advance cash payment for other assets {4,313) (206)
Restricted cash - (2,000}
Cash uscd in Investing activitics (9,226} (11,998)
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents 214 -
Net cash inflow for the period 42,913 93,125
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period 61,838 48,151

Cash and cash equivalents, end of perlod

5 104,751 § 1417276

Supplemental Tnformation:

Tncome taxes paid
[nterest paid

s 5830 % 950



URASIA ENERGY LTD.
Notes to the Consolidated Interim Financial Statements

March 31, 2007 (Unaudited — prepared by management)
{expressed in United States dollars except where nated, tabular amournis in thousands)

i NATURE OF OPERATIONS AND BASIS OF PRESENTATION

UrAsla Energy Ltd. (*Company™) is a Canadian-based uranium mining and development company that
is focused on the development and operation of low cosl, in situ leach uranium projects in Ceniral

Asia,

These interim unaudited consolidated financial statements include nll adjustments that are, in the
opinion of management, nccessary for fulr preseatation. The results of operations for the three month
period ended March 31, 2007 are not accessarily indicative of the results expected for the full year.
These interim unaudited consolidated financial statements are prepared in accordance with Canedien
generally accepted accounting principles and follow the same accounting policies and methods set
forth in Note 2 to the Company’s audited consolidated financial statements as af and for the period
ending December 31, 2006 and should be read in conjunction with those audited financial statements
and notes thereto. The Companies accounting policles have been consistently followed except that the
Company has sdopicd the following CICA standards effective January 1, 2007

(a) Section 3855 - Financial Instruments — Recognition and Measurement

Section 3855 requires thet all financial aszets except those classified as held to maturity, and
derivative financial instruments, must be measured et fair value. All financial liabllitics must be
measured at fzlr value when they are classified as held for trading; otherwlss, they are measured
gt cost. Investments classified as aveilable for sale are reported at fair market value {or mark to
market) based on quoted market prices with unrealized galns or Josses excluded from eamings
and reported as other comprehensive income or loss. Investments subject to significant influence
are reported at cost and are not adjusted to fair market value.

{h) Sectlon 1530 — Comprehensive Income

Comprehensive income is the change in the Company's assets that result from transactions,
events and clrcumstances from sources other than the Company's shareholders and includes
items that would not normally be included in nel earnings such as unrealiztd gains or losses on
availeble-for-sale investments. Other comprehensive income includes the holding gains and
fosses such as changes In currency adjustment relsting to self-sustaining foreign operations; and
the effective portion of galns or losses on derivatives designated as cash flow hedges or hedges or
the net invesiment in self-sustaining foreign operations.

The classification of the Company"s financiel instruments as at January |, 2007 and their subsequent
changes to March 31, 2007 have resulted in no material gains or losses that require separate

presentation in other comprehensive income.

These consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company, its subsidiaries and the
Company’s Indirect 70% joint venture interest in Betpak Dala LLP (“Betpak™) and indirect 30% Joint
venture interest in Kyzylkum LLP (“Kyzylkum*). The Company's interests in Betpak and Kyzylkum
are accounted for by the proportionate consolidation method, as the Company shares joint contrel over
these entities. Under this method, the Company includes in its financial statements its proportionsate
share of Betpak's and Kyzylkum’s assets, lisbllities, revenues and expenses.



URASIA ENERGY LTD.
Notes to the Consolidated Interim Financial Statements

March 31, 2007 (Unaudited — prepared by management)

{expressed in United States dellars except where noted, fabuler amounts in thousands)

1. NATURE OF OPERATIONS AND BASIS OF PRESENTATION (continued)

The principal mineral properties of the Company are listed below:
Operations and

Mineral properties Lacation Ownership Status projects owned
Betpak Kazakhstan 0% Proportionately Akdala mine and
consolidated South Inkai
development project
Kyzylkum Kazakhstan 30% Proportionately Kharassen
consolidated development project
UrAsia in Kyrgyzstan Kyrgyzstan 100% Consolidated Exploration projects
LLC

All inter company transactions and balences have been eliminated upon consolidation.

Comparative Figures

During 2006, the Company changed its fiscal year end from July 31 to December 31, Duc o the
different year end in the comparative reporting period, figures for the thres month period ended March
31, 2006 were not prepared, the most closely comparative peried in the prior period based on the July
31 fiscal year end were the three months ended April 30, 2006, hence the comparative figures
presented in the statements of operations and cash flows are for the throe months ended April 30, 2006.

2. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Asat
March 31, December 31,
2007 2006
Cash ) L7 3 21,624

Moncy market instruments, including cashable

Guaranteed Investment Certificates, Bearer

Deposit Notes and Commercial Papers 73,634 40,214
Total cash and cash equivalents P 104,751 § 61,838




URASIA ENERGY LTD,
Notes to the Consolidated Interim Financial Statements

March 31, 2007 (Unaudited — prepared by management)

{expressed in United Stales doliars except where noted, tabular aniounts in thotusands)

3.

JOINT VENTURES

{a) Proportionate interest in Joint Ventures

The Company owns a 70% interest in Betpak and 8 30% interest in Kyzylkum. The Company's
proportionate shares of assets and liabilitles arc as follows:

Betpak Kyzylkum Total
Ag at March 31, 2007
Cash $ 8,642 3% 2,569 § 11,211
Other current assets 17,980 6,921 24,901
Mineral properties, plant and equipment 627,482 149,923 777,405
Other assets 10,868 2,085 12,953
Current labilities {8,309) (243) (8,552)
Loans to joint ventures - {41,209) {41,209)
Due to Republic of Kazakhstan {1,492) - (1,492)
Future income (axes (273,960) (70,414) {344,374)
Aussct retirement obligation (,013) - (3,013)
Net assets $ 378,198 % 49632 § 427,830
As at December 31, 2006:
Cash s 5321 § 1655 § 8,976
Other currenl assels 56,424 1,757 58,181
Mineral propertics, plant and equipment 617,740 150,739 768,479
Other assets 10,732 1,679 12,411
Current liabilitics 3,710 (154) (3,871)
Loans to joint ventures {18,986) (34,352) {53,338)
Due to Republic of Kazakhstan {1,466) - (1,466)
Future income faxes (268,938) {68,662) {337,600)
Asset retircment obligation {2,856) - {2,856}
Ned assets $ 394254 § 54,662 § 448916

The Company’s proporiionate share of Betpak and Kyzylkum’s revenue, expenscs, net lncome
and cash flows for the three months ended March 31, 2007 are as follows:



URASIA ENERGY LTD.
Notes to the Consolidated Interim Financial Statements
March 31, 2007 (Unaudited — prepared by management)

{expressed in United States dollars except where noted, tabular antounis in thousaitds)

3.

JOINT VENTURES (continued)

(a} Proporilonate interest in Joint Ventures {continued)

Three months ended March 31, 2007

Betpek Kyzylkum Totsl
Revenue § 41,730 § - § 41,730
Expenses (11,611) - (L1,611)
Foreign exchange loss {6,139) (1,394) (7,533)
Income (loss) before income taxes 23,980 {1,394) 22,586
Provision for income taxes (10,659) - (10,659)
Net Income (loss) $ 13321 § (1,394 § 11927
Cash provided by operating activities 59,510 288 59,798
Cash advanees to jJoint ventures (43,820) 3,000 (40,820)
Cash used in investing actlvities (12,365) (3,750) (16,119)
Net increase {decrease) in cash- $ 3,321 § (462) § 2,859

The Company's proportionate share of Betpak and Kyzylkum’s revenue, expenses, net income
and cash flows for the three months ended April 30, 2006 are as fotlows:

Three months ended April 30, 2006

Boipak Kyzylkum Total
Revenue 3 14383 § - 5 14,383
Expenses (25,401) (4,719) (30,120)
Forelgn exchange loss 10,163 2,348 12,511
Loss before income taxes (855) (2371) (3,226}
Provision for income taxes (5,031) - (5,131)
Net loss 3 {5986) § (2371) § (8357)
Cash provided by operating activitics 1,461 82 1,543
Cash (proceeds from) advances to joint ventures (488) 2,207 1,719
Cash used in investing sctivities {6,179 (525) {6,704)
Net increase {docrease) in cash $ {5,206) § 1,764 % (3,442)




URASIA ENERGY LTD.
Notes to the Consolidated Interim Financial Statements

Mareh 31, 2007 (Unaudited - prepared by management)
{expressed in United States dollars except where noted, tabular amounts In thousands)

3. JOINT YENTURES (continued)

{6) Loans to Joint Ventures

Asat
The following loans have been made to Betpak Dala: March 31,  December 31,
2007 2006
Loan advanced in December 2005. The loan bears interest at
LIBOR plus 1.5% per annum, with principal and Interest
amounts payable before May 31, 2007, $ - 14,100
Pursuant to its commitment to provide project financing for
construction and commissioning of the South Inkai Project, the
Company has mede the following loans to DBetpak:
Loan advanced in August 2006
The loan bears interest at LIBOR plus 1.5% per annum, with
principal end interest amounts payable on a semi-annuat basis
commencing Februsry 2007. - 15,000
Loan advanced in November 2006
The loan bears interest at LIBOR plus 1.5% per annum, with
principal and intcrest amounts payable on a semi-annual basis - 10,000
commencing May 2007,
Loan advanced in November 2006
The loan bears inleress at LIBOR plus 6% and is payable before - 23,500
February 12, 2007.
- 62,600
Intorest accrued - 688
- 63,288
Less elimination of proportionate ghare — 70% - {44,302)
- 18,986
Less current portion - {12,736)
Long term porlion 5 - § 6,250

During the three months ended Merch 31, 2607, in edvance of scheduled payment dates Betpak
has repaid to the Company the total principal amount of alf loans together with eli accumulated

intorest.




UURASIA ENERGY LTD.
Noftes to the Consolidated Interim Financial Statements

March 31, 2007 (Unaudited - prepared by management)

{expressed in United States dollars except where noted, tabular amounts in thousands)

kR JOINT VENTURES {continued}
(6) Loans to Joint Ventures (continved}

The following loans have been made to Kyzylkum:
As at

March 31, December 31,
2007 2006

Pursuant to its obligation to provide project financing for
construction and commissioning of the Kharassan Project in the
amount of $80 million on or before December 31, 2007, the
Company has made the following loans to Kyzylkum:

Loan advanced in July 2006. The loan bears interest at LIBOR
plus 1.5% per annum, with interest paysble on a semi-annual
basis commencing January 2007. The principal amount is o be
repaid in six equal conscoutive amounts on a semi-annual basls

commencing July 2008. 5 o000 § 30,000

Loan advanced in November 2006. The loan bears interest at
LIBOR plus 1.5% per annum, with interest payable on a somi-
annual basis commencing January 2007. The principal amowunl
is payable in six equa! consecutive amounts on & semi-annual

basis commencing November 2008, 18,000 18,000

Loan advanced in March 2007. The loan bears interest at LIBOR

plus 1.5% per aonum, with interest payable on & semi-annual

basis commencing February 2009, The principal amount is

payable in six equal consecutive amounts on g semi-annual basis

commencing November 2008, 10,000 -
58,000 48,000

Interest accrued §70 1,074
58,870 49,074

Less elimination of proportionate share - 30% (17,661) (14,722}
41,209 34352

Less current partion (609) {752)

Long term portion 3 40,600 % 33,600

The Company will advance an additional $22 million under & loan agreement dated February 12,
2007, to complete its obligation to provide financing of $8¢ million for finding construction and
commissioning of the Kharassan Projest,




URASIA ENERGY LTD.
Notes to the Consolidated Interim Financial Statements
March 31, 2007 (Unaudited — prepared by management)

{expressed in United States dollars except where noled, tabular anoinis in thousards)

3

4,

s,

JOINT VENTURES {continued)

(&) Loans to Joint Ventures (continved)

As at
March 31, December 31,
2007 2006
Current portion;
Betpak L - 3 12,736
Kyzylkum 609 752
b 609 3 13,488
Long-term portion:
Betpak 5 -3 6,250
Kyzylkum 40,600 33,600
3 40,600 § 39,850
The loans to joint ventures are unsecured.
INVENTORY
As ot
March 31, - December 31,
2007 2006
Materials and supplies 3 1,581 % 1,218
Solutions and concentrates in process 2,251 5,035
Finished urenium concentrates 5877 . 5,791
3 9,709 $ 12,044
MINERAL PROPERTIES, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
The following tsble summarizes the Company’s mineral properties, plant and equipment:
Depreciation Net book
Cost and depletion value
As ot March 31, 2007:
Mineral propaties $ 759,073 § (21,598) $ 737,475
Plant and equipment 41,045 (632) 40,413
] 800,118 § {22,230) $ 777,888
As ot December 31, 2006: )
Mineral properties $ 761,627 § (17,539) $ 744,088
Plant and equipment 25,348 (549) 24,799
$ 786975 § {18,088) § 768,887




URASIA ENERGY LTD.
Notes to the Conselidated Interim Financial Statements
March 31, 2007 (Unaudited ~ prepared by management)

{expressed in United States dollars except where noted, tabular amounts in thousands)

8. MINERAL PROPERTIES, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)

A summary by property of the net book value is as follows:

Mi";'::._""""““"" Flantard  March 31,
Depletable depl ctable Total cquipment 2007
Akdala mine $1I46% § 74358 % 189,054 § 16166 § 105,220
South Inkai project . 404,253 404,253 9,213 413,466
Kharrssan project - 144,035 144,015 5,887 149,922
Kyrgyzstan exploration - 133 133 282 415
Corporate and other - - - 8 865 8,865
$ 114696 § 622719 § TITATS  § 40413 §  TI788R
: Mi“g’:“’”“““ Plantand  Docember3l,
Depletable iepletable Total equipment 2006
Akdala mine $ 118,755 $ 74358 % 193,113 § 16294 § 209407
Souwth Inkai project - 404,125 404,125 3,312 407437
Kharassan project - 146,717 146,717 4,020 150,737
Kyrgyzsizn explomation - 133 133 220 s
Corporete and other - - - 953 953
$ 118755 § 625333 § 744088 $ 24799 § 768187

6. OTHER ASSETS

A summary of other assets is provided below:

As at
March 31, December 31,
2007 2006
Prepaid drill rigs ] 7,645 § 13,295
Advances for plant and equipment . 13,526 9,790
Future income tax asscts 1,464 1,061
Acquisition costs of sxr Uranium One Inc. (Note 12) 2,390 -
Other 8,772 1,679

5 33,7197 % 25,825




URASIA ENERGY LTD.
Notes to the Consolidated Interim Financial Statements

March 31, 2007 (Unaudited — prepared by management)

(expressed in United States dollars except where noted, tabidar amounts in thousands)

7. SHARE CAPITAL AND CONTRIBUTED SURPLUS

{a) fssued and fully pald common shares

Number of Share Contributed
Shares Capitsl Surplus
Balance at December 31, 2006 480,240,704 613,607 31,286
Exercise of options* 236,828 - 725 (300)
Stock option expense - - 3,377
Exercise of warranis 481,000 82 -
Balance at March 31, 2007 480,958,532 614,414 34,363

* includes cash received of $425,000 (December 31, 2006 - $435,000) for options exercised and
$300,000 (December 31, 2006 - $183,000) of non-cash amounts related to stock-based

compensalion recorded on options granted.

{b) Stock options

A summary of the changes In outstanding stock options is presented below:

Numberof  Weighted Average
Options Exercisc Price
Balance at Docermnber 31, 2006 21,658,500 C$2.90
Granted 1,435,000 C$5.99
Exercised (236,828) Cs2.11
Forfeited or expired (30,000) C$1.80
Balance at March 3 1, 2007 22,826,672 C$5.86
The following table summarizes information aboul the stock options outstanding and exercisable
at March 31, 2007:
Outstanding Exerciseable Exercise Price Expiry Date
50,000 50,000 C3$0.56 April 26,2010
230,000 230,000 C$1.80 November 7, 2007
6,853,340 5,605,000 C$1.80 November 7, 2015
400,000 266,667 C$1.80 December 9, 2015
1,250,000 1,250,000 C$2.90 February 28, 2016
400,000 133,333 C$292 March 2, 2016
710,000 236,667 C$3.00 April 3,2016
525,000 175,000 C$320 April 20,2016
783,332 261,111 C$2.65 July 7,2016
10,190,000 9,850,000 C3$3.74 November 28, 2016
865,000 258,333 C$5.30 Januery 2, 2017
570,000 413,333 C$7.03 March 30, 2017
22,826,672 18,743,444




URASIA ENERGY LTD.
Notes fo the Consolidated Interim Financial Statements
March 31,2007 (Unaudited - prepared by management)

(expressed in United States dollars except where noted, tabular ameounts in thousands)

7. SHARE CAPITAL AND CONTRIBUTED SURPLUS (continued)

{9

(d)

()

Warranis

During the three months ended March 31, 2007, 481,000 warrants with an cxercise price of $0.20
per warrant were exercised. As at March 31, 2007, the Company had no warrents outstanding
(December 31, 2006 - 481,000).

Contingently issuable shares

Under the terms of the ecquisition agreement for the Kyzylkum JV interest, the Company is
obligated to issue 15,476,000 common shares of the Company upon commencement of
commercial production from Kyzylkum.

The shares issuable under this agreement bave not been included in the fully diluted camings per
share calculation In the financial statements (Note 7(f)) because the conditions for the issuance
have not been met.

Stock-based compensation

In the three months ended March 31, 2007, atock based compensation expense of $3.4 millicn was
charged o the statement of operations of which $2.6 million was for options granted durlng the
three months ended March 31, 2007 and $0.8 mitllon was in respect of vesting of previously

granted options.

The fair value of the 1,435,000 options granted during the three months ended March 31, 2007
was $5.4 million. The following weighted average assumptions were used for the Black-Scholes

valuation model:

Risk-free interest rate 4.04%
Expected life 10 years
Annualized volatility 46%
Dividend rete 0%



URASIA ENERGY LTD.
Notes to the Consolidated Interim Financial Statements

March 31, 2007 (Unaudited — prepared by management)

(expressed it United States dollars except where noted, tabular amounts In thonsandsj

7. SHARE CAPITAL AND CONTRIBUTED SURPLUS (continued)

() Diluted earnings per share

Three manths ended
March 31, April 30,

2007 2006

Net income {loss) for the period 3 7,971 ¢ {12,068)
Basic weighted average number of sheres outstending (000's) 480,726 460,476
Effect of dilutive securitles:

Stock options 11,711 -

Warrants 199 -
Diluted weighted average number of shares outstanding (000's) 492,636 460,476
Earnings (loss) per share:  ~ ’

Basic s 002 § (0.03)

Diluted - $ 002 § {0.03)

In the three months ended March 31, 2007, 10,572,000 stock optiens were excluded from the
compuiation of diluted camings per share as the exercise prices exceeded the average fair market
value of the common shares for the period (three months ended April 30, 2006 - no diluted eaming

per share).

8. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

During the three months ended March 31, 2007, the Company incurred the following expeanses with
companies relaled by way of directorsfand or officers in common:

{a) Endeavour Financial Intemational Corporation {*Endeavour”), a company rclated by way of a
common director, was paid fees for financial advisory services totalling $14,000 (April 30, 2006 -
$1,283,000) and office rent and overhead totalling $10,700 (Apsil 30, 2006 - $11,000). At March
31, 2007, no amounts were owed t0 Endeavour {(April 30, 2006 - $Nil).

{b) A person related to a director recetved $18,300 for office rent and services (April 30, 2006 - SNID.
At March 31, 2007 no amounts were owed to this person (Jufy 31, 2006 - $Nil).

{c)} A company controlied by an employee roceived $7,000 for office rent and services (April 30, 2006
- $Nil). At March 31, 2007, nc amounts were owed to this company (Apr] 30, 2006 - $NII).

These transactions, occurring in the normal course of opéa:ions, are measured at the exchange
amount, which is the emount of consideration established and agreed to by the relaied parties.



URASIA ENERGY LTD.
Notes to the Consolidated Interim Financial Statements
March 31,2007 (Unaudited - prepared by management)

{expressed tn United States dollars except where noted, tabular amounts in thousands)

10.

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

(a)

(b)

{c)

{d

(e

Beipak has entered into various agreements for construction and commissioning of South Inkai
Project. Pursuant to these agreements, Betpak had future payment commitments of $33.0 million
as of March 31, 2007, of which $23.1 million is the Company's share.

Kyzylkum has entered into various agreements for constmctfon and commissicning of Kharasgan
Project. Pursuant to these agreements, Kyzylkum had future payment commitments of $4%.3
million as of Merch 31, 2007, of which $14.8 million is the Company’s share.

On February 16, 2006, the Company entered into an agreement for the purchase of eight U.S.-built
GEFCO drill riga to supplement the current drilt program in Kazakhstan, The contract is for a
total of $13.6 million, of which $12.0 million wes paid by March 31, 2007. On December 11,
2006, the Company entered into another agreement for the purchase of four U.8.-built GEFCO
drill rigs to further supplement the current drill program in Kazakhstan. The contract is for a (otal
emount of $4.3 million, of which $1.3 million was pald by March 31, 2007. The total emount paid
under the two agreements end included in other assets is $13.3 million and the balance is payable

in 2007.

On October 20, 2006, the Company concluded an Accession Agreement, which is subjoct to
certain closing conditions which have not been met, with owners of a drilling company in
K azakhstan, Joint Drilling LLP, whereby the Company will acquire a 50% Intcrest for $3.8 million
payable in cash. In exchange, it has been agreed that Joint Drilling LLP will purchase at cost two
of the US-built GEFCQ drill rigs currently being delivered to Kazakhstan.

Duc to the complexity and nature of the Company’s operatlons, various legal and tax matters ere
pending. [n the opinion of management, these matters will not have & material effect on the
Company's consolidated financlel position or results of operations.

SEGMENTED INFORMATION

(a)

®)

Operating segment — The Company's operations are primarily directed towerds the acquisition,
exploration and production of uranium in the natural resources sector.

Geographic segments — The Company's assets and mincral properties, plant and equipment by
geographic areas are as follows:
Canada
Kazakhstan Kyrgyzstan  and other Tota!

As at March 31, 2007:
Mineral properties,

lant and ment $ 777405 415 § 68 § 777,888
Total asseix at March 31, 2007 $ 836514 $ 1,445 § 161991 § 999950

As al December 31, 2006:
Mineral properties,

plant and equipment $ 768,47% § 352 % 56 § 768,887
Total assets at Becember 31, 2006 $ 850,063 § 1,270 § 120,284 § 971618




URASIA ENERGY LTD.
Notes to the Consolidated Interim Financial Statements

March 31,2007 (Unaudited - prepared by management)
(expressed in United States dollars except where noted, tabulyr amoimnts in thousands)

10. SEGMENTED INFORMATION (continued)

{c) Geographic segments — The Company’s revenue, expenses and mineral properties, plant and
cquipment expenditures by geographic arcas for the three month period ended March 31, 2007 are

as follows:
Canada
Kazakhsten Kyrgyzstan  and other Total
Mineral properties, plant and
equipment expenditures $ 16693 § - $ - § 16,693
Revenue ) 41,730 - - 41,730
Expenses
Production costs 7,043 - - 7,043
Depreciation and depletion 4,335 19 s 4,859
General and administration “ - 1,304 1,304
Stock-based compensation - - kkyy) 3377
Exploration - 1,459 - 1,459
Other 164 - - 161
12,039 1,478 4,686 18,203
Tncome (loss) from operations 29,691 (1,478) (4,686) 23,527
Other {expenses) income (7,365) {2) 2,139 (5,228)
Income (loss) before income taxes $ 22326 § (1480) § (2547 § 18299




URASIA ENERGY LTD.
Notes to the Consolidated Interim Financial Statemenis
March 31,2007 (Unaudited — prepared by managetment)

(expressed ln United States dotars except where noted, tabular amounts in thousands)

10, SEGMENTED INFORMATION (continued)

Geographic segments — The Company’s reverus, expenses and mineral properties, plant and
equipment expenditures by geographic areas for the three months ended April 30, 2006 are as

follows:
Canada
Kazakhstan Kyrgyzstan  and other Total
Mineral properties, plant and
equipment expenditures $ 3356 $ 79 3 217§ 3,652
Revenue 14,383 - - 14,383
Expenses
Production costs 3,863 - - 3,863
Depreciation and depletion 884 85 7 976
General and administration - “ 856 856
Stock-based compensation - - 3370 3,370
Exploration - 1,086 - 1,086
Other 255 - - 255
5,002 1,171 4,233 10,406
Income (loss) from operations 9,381 (1,171) {4,233) 3,977
Other (expenses) income {12,617 1 1,702 (10,914)
Loss before income taxes $ (3268 (LI7O) 8 (2,531 §  (6937)

(d) The Compeny derived 71% and 29% of its revenue from sales to two customers during the three
month period ended March 31, 2007 (three months caded April 31, 2006 — 100% from onc
cusiomer},



URASIA ENERGY LTD.
Notes 1o the Consolidated Interim Financial Statements
March 31, 2007 (Unaudited -- prepared by management)

fexpressed in United States dollars except where noted, tabular ameunts in thousands)

12,

FOREIGN EXCHANGE

A summary of forelgn exchange (loss) gain by item is as follows:

Three months ended
Mareh 31, April 30,
2007 2006
Unrealized foreign exchange loss on
future income tax liability $ (8,601) $ {12,483)
Foreign exchange gain on other items 1,170 30
Tota! foreign exchange [oss 5 (7,431) § (12,403)

The amount of $8.6 million {three months ended April 30, 2006 — $12.5 million) of the total forcign
exchange loss of $7.4 million (three months ended April 30, 2006 - $12.4 miltion) recorded for the
three month period ended March 31, 2007 relates to an unrealized forelgn exchange loss on translation
of the firture Income tax liabllities ariging as & conseguence of the purchase of participating Interests in

Betpak and KyzyTkum

SUBSEQUENT EVENT

On February 11, 2007, the Company (“UrAsia™) and sxr Uranium One Inc. (“sxt™) entered into a
definitive errangement agroement whereby sxr will acquire all of the outstanding common shares of
UrAsgia. The UrAsia sharcholdees will recelve 0.45 sxr common shares for each UrAsle common
share. Gach UrAsia warrant and stock option, which previously gave the holder the right to acquire
common shares of UrAsia will be exchanged for a warrant or stock option which gives the holder the
right to acquire common shares of Urenium One on the same basis as the shareholders of UrAsia, with
all other terms of such warrants end options (such as term and expiry) remaining unchanged.

‘The sharcholders of UrAsia approved the arrangement at a Special General Meeting held on April 5,
2007, with the transection cloging on April 20, 2007. As e result of the transaction, the Company will
be held approximstely 60% by UrAsia shareholders and approximately 40% by sxr sharcholders.
Accordingly, this business combination will be accounted for as a reverse takeover under Canadian
generally accepted accounting principles with UrAsla being Identified as the acquirer snd sxr as the
acquiree.

The cost of ecquisition will include the falr value of the decmed issuance of 303.7 million UrAsia
common shares at $5.57 per share, plus 9.3 million share purchasc warrents of UrAsia exchanged for
those of sxr with an averege exercise prico of $1.45 per share and & fair value of $39.2 million, plus
12.1 million stock options of UrAsia, of which 6.9 miilion are exercisable at the date of aoquisition,
exchanged for those of sxr with an average exerclse price of $2.66 per share and a fair valve of
$26.3 million, plus 0.9 million restricted shares of UrAsia exchanged for those of sxr with a fair value
of $5.0 million, plus the falr value of the equity component of the UrAsla convertible debenture
exchanged for the sxr canvertible debenture of $45.2 million plus UrAsia's estimated transaction costs
of $18.0 million, providing a total preliminary purchase prico of $1,825.0 miltion.



URASIA ENERGY LTD.
Notes to the Consolidated Interim Financial Statements
March 31, 2007 (Unaudited — prepared by management)

(expressed in United States dollars except where noted, tabilar anounts in titousands)

12. SUBSEQUENT EVENT (continued})

The value of the deemed issuance of UrAsia common shares was calculated using the weighted
average share price of UrAsia shares two days before, the day of, and two days afier the date of the
announcement of the arrangement. The following essumptions were used for the Black-Scholes option
pricing model for fair valuation of the stock options, warrants and restricled shares and equity
compaonent of the convertible debenture:

Risk-free interest rate 4,19 ~-425%
Expected volatility of UrAsia’s share price 61%

Expected life 0.58 -4.07 years
Dividend rate Nil

The excess of the purchase consideration over the adjusted book velues of sxr’s assets and liabilities
has been presented as “unallocated purchase price.” The fair value of all identiflable assets and
liebllitles acquired as well as eny goodwill arising upon the acquisition will be determined by an
indepcndent valuation at the date of closing of the transaction. Therefore, it is likely that the fair
values of assels and liabilities acquired will vary from the book values shown and the differences may

be material.

On completion of valuation, with corrcsponding adjustments. (o the carrying amounts of mining
Interests, or on recording of any finite life intangible assets on acquisition, these adjustments will
impact the measurement of amortization recorded in the consolidated statements of operations of the
combined company for periods after the date of ecquisition. No adjustments have been reflected for
any changes in future tax assets or liabilitics that would result from recording sxr’s identifiable assels
and liabitities at fair value as the process of estimating the fair value of identifigble assets and liabilities

is not complete,

Buased on the March 31, 2007 balance sheet of sxr, the preliminary altocation of purchese price,
summarized in the table below, is subject to change:

Purchase price:

303.7 million shares of UrAsla i S 1,691.3
Opltons, warrents and restricted shares of UrAsin 70.5
Equity component of convertible debenture 452
Acquisition costs 18.0
s 1,825.0
Net assets acquired:
Current assets 3. 320.5
Other assets 4.1
Mining interests J26.0
Curent liabilities 79.0)
Convertible debenture lisbilities (113.9)
Other liabilities 4N
Non-controlling interest (11.4)
Future Income taxes (30.5)
Unallocated purchase price 1,413.7

5 1,825.0
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(formerly sxr Urantum One Inc.)



Uranium One Inc.

(formerly sxr Uranium One Inc.)
Pro forma condensed consolidaied balance sheet

as al March 31, 2007

(Unaudited)

{Expressed in. thousands of Unlted States dollars)

UraAsla sxr Uranfum Note Pro forma Pro forma
Energy Ltd, One Inc. 4 adjustments consolidated
$ $ $ $
Assats
Current assats
Cash and cash equivalents 104,751 287,693 - 392,444
Accounts recelvable 30,943 31,124 - 62,067
Inventories 8,709 1,648 - 11,357
Other current assets 2,262 - - 2,262
147,665 320,465 - 468,130
Mineral properties,
plant and equipment 777,888 325,989 - 1,103,877
Loans to joint ventures 40,600 - - 40,600
Other non-current assets 33,797 4,071 (8} (2,390} 35,478
Unalipcated purchase price - - {a) 1,413,700 1,413.700
999 950 650,525 1,411,310 3. 061,785
Liahilities
Current liabilities
Accounts payable and
accrued liabllities 16,246 28,069 {(a} 15,526 59,841
Short-term loans - 50,664 - 50,664
Income taxes payable 7,237 - - 7,237
Other current labilities - 943 - 943
23,483 79,676 15,526 118,685
Asset retirement obligations 3,013 4,416 - 7,429
Convertible debentures - 112,991 - 112,90
Future income taxes 344,418 30,527 - 374,945
Other non-current labilities 1,492 293 - 1,785
372,406 227,503 15,526 615,835
Non-contrelling interests - 11,406 - 11,406
Shareholders” equity
Share capital 614,414 525,356 () 1,691,300 2,305,714
{a) (525,356)
Contributed surplus 34,363 16,755 (a) 70,500 104,863
{a) {16,755)
Convertible debentures - 20,937 {a) 45,200 45,200
(a) (20,937}
Deficit {21,233) (161,318) (a) 161,318 (21,233)
Comprehensive Income - 9,486 {a) {8:486) -
627,544 411,216 1,395,784 2,434,544
999 950 650,525 1,411,310 3,061,785

See accompanying notes to the unaudited pro forma condensed ronsalldated financlal statements.
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Uranium One Inc.

(formerly sxr Uranium One Inc.)
Pro forma condensed consolidated statement of operations
three months ended March 31, 2007

{Unaudited)

{Expressed In thousands of United States dollars, except per share amounts)

UrAsia sxr Uranlum Note Pro farma Pro forma
Energy Ltd. QOne Inc. 4 - adjustments consolidated
$ H] $ $
Revenue 41,730 688 - 42,418
Cost of salas {11,902} (715) - (12,617}
Earnings (loss) from mine
operations 29,828 (27} - 29,801
General and adminlistration 1,304 2,677 - 3,981
Share option expense 3,377 2,436 - 5,813
Exploration 1,459 4,517 - 5,976
Other 161 (716) - (555}
Earnings {loss) from operations 23,527 (8,941) - 14,586
Other income {expenses}
Interest expense - (4,097} - (4,097)
interest income 2,203 3,530 - 5,733
Dllution galn - 5,741 - 5,741
Forelgn exchange !oss {7,431) (202) - (7,633)
Earnings (loss) before income
taxes 18,299 (3,969) - 14,330
Income tax expense 10,328 - - 10,328
Eamnings {loss) before
non-controfiing Interest 7,971 (3,969) - 4,002
Mon-controlling Interest - 156 - 156
Net eamingn (loss) 7,971 {3,813) - 4,158
Net eamings per share (Note 5)
Baslc 0.01
Dlluted 0.01
Waighted average number of common shares outstanding (000's) {Note 5)
Basic 352,547
Dituted 362,991
Page 2

See atcormpanying notes to the unaudited pra farma condensed consolldated financlal statements.



Uranium One Inc.

(formerly sxr Uranium One Inc.)
Pro forma condensed consolidated statement of operations

year ended December 31, 2006

{Unaudited)

(Expressed in thousands of United States dollars, except per share amounts)

UrAsta sxr Uranium Note Pro forma Pro forma
Energy Ltd. One Inc. 4 adjustments consolidated
$ $ $ $
(Perlod from
Navember 1, 2005
to December 31, 2006)
(Schedule 1)
Revenue 73,856 3,336 - 77,292
Cost of sales (32,393} {7,701) - {40,094)
Earnings (foss) from mine
operations 41,563 (4,365) - 37,198
General and administration 8,008 14,439 - 22,447
Share option expense 31,532 12,212 - 43,744
Exploration 5,562 9,234 - 14,796
Impairment of property, plant
and equipment - 11,311 - 11,311
Cther 721 (827) - (106)
Loss from operations {4,260} {50,734} - (54,994)
Other Income (expenses)
Interest expense - (3,039) {b) (12,501) {15,540)
Interest income 7,957 5,244 - 13,201
Dilution gain - 17,515 - 17,515
Forelgn exchange joss {18,340) {11,905} - {30,245)
Loss before income taxes {14,643) {42,919} (12,501} (70,063}
Income tax expense 15,408 1,065 - 16,473
Loss before non-controfling
Interest {30,051) (43,984) {12,501) (86,536)
Non-controlling Interest - 878 - 878
Net loss (30,051) (43,106) {12,501) (B5,658)
Net loss per share (Note 5)
Basic (0,26)
Diluted (0.26)
Weighted average number of common shares outstanding {000's) {Note 5)
Baslc 329,612
Diluted 329,612
Page 3
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Uranium One Inc.

{formerly sxr Uranium One inc.)
Notes to the pro forma condensed consolidated financial statements

three months ended March 31, 2007 and vear ended December 31, 2006

{Unaudited)
{exprassed in United States dollars)

1.

Basis of presantation

The unaudited pro forma condensed consolidated financiat statements have been prepared in
connection with the business combination whereby sxr Uranium Cne Inc, ("sxr™) and UrAsia
Energy Ltd. ("UrAsla”) combined the business and assets of the two companies under a court
approved plan of arrangement under the British Columbia Corporations Act and to continue
aperations under the name “Uranium One Inc.”

The unaudited pre forma condensed consolldated balance sheet of Uranium One Inc. (the
"Company” or “Uranium One*) as at March 31, 2007 and unaudited pro forma consolidated
statements of operations for the three month period ended March 31, 2007 and for the year
ended December 31, 2006 have been prepared by management, in accordance with Canadian
generally accepted accounting principles {*Canadlan GAAP™), for illustrative purposes only, to
give effect to the business combination between UrAsia and sxr. These pro forma condensed
consolidated financial statements include and have been compiled from:

(a) A pro forma condensed consclidated balance sheet combining the unaudited interim
consolidated balance sheet of sxr as at March 31, 2007 and the unaudited interim
consolidated balance sheet of UrAsia as at March 31, 2007.

(b) A pro forma condensed consolidated statement of operations for the three months
ended March 31, 2007 comblining:

() the unaudited interim consolidated statement of operations of sxr for the three
months ended March 31, 2007; and

)] the unaudited interim consolidated statement of operations of UrAsia for the
three months ended March 31, 2007.

{<) A pro forma consolidated statement of operations for the year ended December 31,
2006 comblining:

i -the audited consolidated statement of operatlons of sxr for the year ended
December 31, 2006; and

{1 the audited consolidated statement of operations of UrAsia for the year ended

. July 31, 2006; the audited consolidated statement of operations of UrAsia for
the five month period ended December 31, 2006 less the unaudited
consolidated statement of operations of UrAsla for the three months ended
Octaber 31, 2005 (see Schedule 1).

The pro forma consolidated balance sheet as at March 31, 2007 has been prepared as If the
transaction described In Note 3 had occurred on March 31, 2007, The pro forma consolidated
statements of operations for the three months ended March 31, 2007 and for the year ended
December 31, 2006 have been prepared as If the transaction described in Note 3 had occurred
on January 1, 2006.
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Uranium One Inc.

(formerly sxr Uranium One Inc.)

Notes to the pro forma condensed consolidated financial statements
three months ended March 31, 2007 and year ended December 31, 2006

(Unaudited)
(expressed in United States dollars)

3.

Basis of presentation (continued)

It is management’s oplnion that these pro forma condensed consolidated financia! statements
present in all material respects, the transactlon described in Note 3, in accordance with
Canadian GAAP. The accounting pollcies used In the preparation of these statements are
consistent with sxr Uranium One's accounting policies for the year ended December 31, 2006,
with the exception of the adoption of CICA Section 1530 Comprehensive Income, CICA Section
3855 Financlal Instruments - Recognition and Measurement and CICA Section 3865 Hedges
which were adopted by sxr and UrAsia retroactlvely without restatement effective January 1,
2007 as described in Note 2 and Note 3, respectively, to each of the companies' unaudited
interim consolidated financial statements for the three months ended March 31, 2007. The
pro forma consolidated financial statements are not intended to reflect the results of
operatlons or the financial position of Uranium One which would have actually resulted had the
transactions been effected on the dates Indicated. Actual amounts recorded upon
consummation of the agreements will likely differ from those recorded in the unaudited pro
forma consolidated financial statement Information. Any potential synergles that may be
realized and integration costs that may be Incurred upon consummation of the transactions
have been excluded from the unaudited pro forma financlal statement information. Further,
the pro forma financlal information is not necessarily indicative of the results of operations that
may be obtalned in the future.

Certain elements of the sxr and UrAsla consolidated financial statements have been
reclassified to provide a consistent format. The unaudited pro forma condensed consolidated
financial statements shouid be read in conjunction with the respective historical financlal
statements, and notes thereto, of sxr and UrAsia.

Significant accounting policies

The accounting policles used In the preparation of thls unaudited pro forma condensed
consolidated financlial statement Information are those set out In sxr's audited consolidated
financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2006, with the exception of the
adoption of CICA Section 1530 Comprehensive Income, CICA Section 3855 Finandal
Instruments - Recognition and Measurement and CICA Section 3865 Hedges which were
adopted by sxr and UrAsia retroactively without restatement effective January 1, 2007 as
described in Note 2 and Note 3, respectively, to each of the companles' unaudited Interim
consglidated financlal statements for the three months ended March 31, 2007. In preparing
the unaudited pro forma condensed consolidated financlal statements a review was
undertaken to ldentify sxr accounting policy differences where the impact was potentlally
materlal and could be reasonably estimated. The significant accounting policies of UrAsia
conform In all material respects to those of sxr,

Buslness acquisition - agreement with UrAsia Energy

On February 11, 2007, sxr and UrAsla entered Into a definittve arrangement agreement
whereby sxr agreed to acquire afl of the outstanding common shares of UrAsia. The UrAsia
shareholders recelved 0.45 sxr common shares for each UrAsla common share. Each UrAsia
warrant and stock optlon, which previously gave the holder the right to acquire commaon
shares of UrAsla was exchanged for a warrant or stock option which glves the holder the right
to acquire common shares of sxr on the same basls as the shareholders of UrAsia, with all
other terms of such warrants and options (such as term and expiry) remaining unchanged.
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Uranium One Inc.

(formerly sxr Uranium One Inc.)

Notes to the pro forma condensed consolidated financial statements
three months ended March 31, 2007 and year ended December 31, 2006

{Unaudited)
(expressed in United States dollars)

3.

Business acquisitlon - agreement with UrAsia Energy {continued)

The sharehoiders of UrAsia approved the arrangement at a Speclal General Meeting held on
April 5, 2007, with the transaction closing on April 20, 2007. As a result of the transaction, the
combined company is held approximately 60% by UrAsia shareholders and approximately
40% by sxr shareholders. Accordingly, this business combinatlon will be accounted for as a
reverse takeover under Canadlan generally accepted accounting principles with UrAsia being
identified as the acquirer and sxr as the acquiree.

The cost of acquisition includes the falr value of the deemed issuance of 303.7 million UrAsia
commeoen shares at $5.57 per share, plus 9.3 million share purchase warrants of UrAsia
exchanged for those of sxr with an average exercise price of $1.45 per-share and a fair value
of $39.2 milllon, plus 12.1 million stock options of UrAsia, of which 6.9 miMion are exerdsable
at the date of acquisition, exchanged for those of sxr with an average exerclse price of $2.66
per share and a fair value of $26.3 million, plus 0.9 milllon restricted shares of UrAsia
exchanged for those of sxr with a fair value of $5.0 million, plus the fair value of the equity
component of the UrAsia convertible debenture exchanged for the sxr convertible debenture of
$45.2 million, plus UrAsia’s estimated transaction costs of $18.0 million, providing a total
preliminary purchase price of $1,825.0 million, )

The value of the deemed issuance of UrAsia common shares was calculated using the weighted
average share price of UrAsia shares two days before, the day of, and two days after the date
of the announcement of the arrangement. The following assumptions were used for the Black-
Scholes option pricing model for falr valuation of the stock optlons, warrants and restricted
shares and equity component of the convertible debenture:

Risk-free interest rate 4.19% - 4,25%
Expected volatility of the share price 61%
Expected life 0.58 - 4.07 years

Dividend rate Nil

The excess of the purchase consideration over the adjusted book values of sxr's assets and
liabllities has been presented as “unallocated purchase price.” The fair value of ail identifiable
assets and llabilities acquired as welf as any goodwill arising upon the acquisition wiil be
determined by management In conjunction with an independent valuation at the date of
closing of the transaction, Therefore, it Is likely that the falr values of assets and liabilitles
acquired will vary from the book values shown and the differences may be material,

On completion of valuation, with corresponding adjustments to the carrylng amounts of mining
interests, or on recording of any finite life Intangible assets on acquisition, these adfustments
will Impact the measurement of amortization recorded In the consolldated statements of
operations of the combined company for periods after the date of acquisition. No adjustments
have been reflected for any changes in future tax assets or liablilities that would result from
recording sxr’s ldentifiable assets and liabllitles at falr value as the process of estimating the
fair value of identifiable assets and {lablliies is not complete.
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Uranium One Inc.

(formerly sxr Uranium One Inc.)
Notes to the pro forma condensed consolidated financial statements

three months ended March 31, 2007 and year ended December 31, 2006

(Unaudited)
(exprassed in United States doliars)

3. Business acquisition - agreement with UrAsia Energy (continued)

Based on the March 31, 2007 balance sheet of sxr, the preliminary allocation of purchase
price, summarized (n the table below in millions of United States dollars, is subject to change:

%
Purchase price
303.7 million shares of UrAsia 1,691.3
Options, warrants and restricted shares of UrAsia 70.5
Equity component of convertible debenture 45.2
Acqulsition costs 18,0
1,825.0
Net assets acquired
Current assets 320.5
Mineral properties, plant and equipment 326.0
Other non-current assets 4.1
Current liabilities {79.7)
Convertible debentures (113.0)
Other non-current liabllitles 4.7
Future income taxes (30.5)
Non-controlling interests {11.4)
Unallgcated purchase price 1,413.7
1,825.0

4. Pro forma assumptions and adjustments

Pro forma adjustments to condensed consolidated balance sheet

The unaudited pro forma condensed consolidated balance sheet reflects the following
adjustments as if the business combination between sxr and UrAsia had occurred on March 31,

2007;

(&) To record the acquisition of sxr at a purchase price of $1,825.0 mitlion and the
ellmination of the shareholders’ equity of sxr. The unallocated purchase price of sxr's
net assets Is recorded as a long-term asset on the pro forma balance sheet in the
amount of $1,413.7 milllion; the amount will be allocated to mineral properties, plant
and equipment andfor goodwill after an Independent valuation of the acquired

properties has been completed.
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Uranium One Inc.
{formerly sxr Uranium One Inc.)
Notes to the pro forma condensed consolidated financial statements
three months ended March 31, 2007 and year ended December 31, 2006

{(Unaudited)
{expressed in United States dollars)

4,

Pro forma assumptions and adjustments {continued)

Pro forma adjustments to consoildated statements of operations

The ungudited pro forma consolidated statements of operations reflect the foltowing
adjustments as If the business combination between UrAsla and sxr had occurred on

January 1, 2006

{b) An increase to Interest and accretion expenses arising from the issuance of the
convertible debentures as if the debentures had been issued on January 1, 2006,

{c} No future income tax credit has been recorded on the pro forma interest adjustment.
The Company’s management belleves that its net future Income tax assets are not

more likely than not to be realized.

Pro forma earnings (loss) per share

The welghted average shares outstanding have been adjusted to refiect the additional shares
resutting from transaction described in Note 3 effective January 1, 2006.

Basic earnings (loss) per share

Three months

ended Year ended
March 31, December 31,
2007 2006
$ $
Weighted average number of sxr shares outstanding 135,782 112,447
Adjustment to reflect the acquisition of 100% of UrAsla
effective January 1, 2006 217,165 217,165
Pro forma average number of Uranium One shares
outstanding for the period - baglc 352,947 329,612
Pro forma adjusted net earnings (loss) (thousands 4,158 85,658
Pro forma adjusted earnings (loss) per share 0.01 (0.26)
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Uranium One Inc.

{formerly sxr Uranium One Inc.)

Notes to the pro forma condensed consolidated financial statements
three months ended March 31, 2007 and year ended December 31, 2006

(Unaudited)
(expressed in United States dollars)

5. Pro forma earnings (loss) per share (continued)

Diluted eamings (foss) per share

Three months

ended Year ended
March 31, December 31, -
2007 2006
$ $
Pro forma average number of Uranium One shares
outstanding for the period 352,947 329,612
Dilutive effect of options, warrants, restricted shares 10,044 -
Pro forma average number of Uranium One shares
outstanding for the period - diluted 362,991 329,612
Pro forma adjusted net eamnings {ioss) {(thousands 4,158 85,658
Pro forma adjusted earnings (loss) per share - diluted 0.01 {0,26)
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UrAsia Energy Ltd. Schedute 1
Period reconciliation
Condensed statement of operations
fourteen month period ended December 31, 2006
(Unaudited)
(Expressed in thousands of United States dollars})
Fourteen
Flve Three month perlod
months ended Year ended months ended ended
December 31, July 31, Qctober 31, December 31,
2006 2006 2005 2006
$ $ $ $
Revaenue 50,449 23,507 - 73,956
Cost of sales (17,738) {14,655} - {32,393}
Earnings from mine operations 32,711 8,852 - 41,563
General and administration (2,637) (5,493) {122} (8,008)
Share option expense (22,162) (9,370) - (31,532)
Exploration (2,914) {2,648) - {5,562)
Other (552) (169) - {(721)
Earnings (loss) from operations 4,446 (8,828) {122) (4,260)
Other income (expenses)
Interest income 3,742 4,408 193 7,957
Forelgn exchange galn (loss) 23,507 {41,120) 727 (18,340)
Earnings (loss) before Income
taxes 31,695 (45,540) 798 (14,643)
Income tax expense 12,011 3,399 2 15,408
Net earnings (loss) 19 684 {48,939} 796 (30,051)

The condensed statement of operations for the fourteen month period ended December 31, 2006 of UrAsla
used to prepare the pro forma condensed consolldated finenclal statements of Uranium One was prepared for
the purpose of the pro forma condensed consolidated finandial statements and do not conform with the
financlal statements of UrAsia Included elsewhere in the business acquisition report.

END

See accompanylng pates to the unaudited pro forma condansad consolldated financtal statements,
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